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CAMDEN'S PROMTSE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
879 BEIDEMAN AVENUE

CAMDEN, NE\ü JERSEY 08105

Dr. Joseph V. Conway
Chief School Administrator
856-365-1 000

Richelle Baughn
Busíness Administrator/

Board Secretary
856-365-1000 x 103

November 8,2012

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Trustees
Camden's Promise Charter School
County of Camden
Camden, New Jersey

Dear Board Members,

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Camden's Promise Charter School for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of
the Charter School. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate
in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the final position and
results of operations of the various funds under the auspices of the Charter School. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Charter School's financial activities have
been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections as follows:

chart and a list of principal officials.

auditor's report thereon.

conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1996 and the U.S. Office of
Management Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Govemments and Non-profit
Organizations", and the New Jersey OMB circular letter 04-04 OMB, " Single Audit Policy for
recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid PaSrments". Information related to this
single audit, including the auditor's report on internal control and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section
of this report.
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1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

The Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted
by the Government Standards Board (GASB) as established by GASB StatementNo.14. All funds and

account groups of the Charter School are included in this report. The Camden's Promise Charter School,
Inc. Board of Trustees and its school constitute the Charter School's reporting entity.

The Charter School is responsible for providing a thorough and effrcient educational system for students

in grades taught at the one school maintained. The Charter School completed the 201l-2012 fiscal year
with an enrollment of 415 fifth, sixth, seventh and eighth grade students. The school has completed its
thirteenth year of operations during the20I1-12 school year.

Fiscal Year

20tr-12
20r0-rl
2009-10
2008-09
2007-08
2006-07
2005,06
2004-05
2003-04
2002-03
2001-02

Average Dailv Enrollment

Student Enrollment

415.0
409.0
396.0
396.4
401.0
388.2
358.2
323.9
289.8
297.0
298.5

Percent Change

t.47%
3.28%

(.001%)

0.ts%)
3.29%
8.38%

10.59%
11.77%
(2.42)%
(0.s0)%

.54%

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

While the City of Camden area is a large urban community in Camden County and presently considered

to possess a stagnant economy, a significant development of the riverfront area is currently in the
planning and approval stage. The city is experiencing unemployment and underemployment which
appea.rs to be common in other urban areas around the state.

Initiatives

The Charter School has developed a comprehensive strategic plan to support its mission and vision and

serve as a blueprint for the achievement of its goals. The plan includes objectives such as pupil
achievement, staff development and technology in the classroom.

3. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the Charter School is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control
designed to ensure that the assets of the Charter School are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Internal control is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met.
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3. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: (continued)

The concept ofreasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost ofa control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments
by managanent.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the Charter School also is responsible for
ensuring that adequate internal controls are in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic evaluation by the
Charter School managanent.

As part of the Charter School's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of
internal control, including that portion related to federal awards and state financial assistance programs,
as\well as to determine that the Charter School has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

4. BUDGETARYCONTROLS:

In addition to internal accounting controls, the Charter School maintains budgetary controls. The
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions ernbodied in the
annual appropriated budget. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund and the
special revenue fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial
section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund
balance at June 30,2012.

5. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AI\D REPORTS:

The Charter School's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as

promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the
Charter School is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Financial
Statements," Note 2.

6. INVESTMENT POLICY:

The investment policy of the Charter School is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes
to the Financial Statements", Note 3. The Charter School has adopted a cash management plan, which
requires it to deposit funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Govemmental Unit deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
govemmental units from loss of funds from deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The
law required governmental units to deposit public funds in public depositaries located in New Jersey,
where the funds are secured in accordance with the act.
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8. ACKNO\üTEDGMENTS:

W'e would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Camden Academy Charter High
School, Inc. Board of Trustees for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the
community and contributing their fulI support to the development and maintenance of our
financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the
efficient and dedicated services ofour financial and accounting staff.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Chief School

elle H. Baughn
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Proþssional Associatíon

Certif ied Pu b Ii c Acæu ntants
991 S. Elack Horse Pike

P.O.Box799
Williamstown, Nl 08094

November 8.2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
the Board of Trustees

Camden's Promise Charter School, [nc.
County Of Camden
Camden, New Jersey 08105

Dear Board Members:

We have audited the accompanyrng financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Trustees of the
Camden's Promise Charter School in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended

June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Camden's Promise Charter School's basic financial statements,

as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Camden's Promise
Charter School, Inc.'s Board of Trustees management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in.the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Aadítíng Standørds issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School
Finance, Deparhnent of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the govemmental activities, business-t1pe activities, each major fund, and the
aggegate rønaining fund information of Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc., in the County of Camden,
State of New Jerse¡ as of June 30,2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where
applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

(8s6) 629-3111
Fax (856) 728-2245
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In accordance with Government Audíting Støndards, we.have also issued our report dated November 8, 2012 on
our consideration of Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Audíting Støndørds and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 10 and l8 and 53
through 54 arc not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Such information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc., Board of Trustees financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying introductory section, other supplementary information including combining and individual fund
financial schedules, and statistical information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanyrng schedules of expenditures of federal awards and
state financial assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the United States Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Locøl Governments, and Non-Proftt Organizations and
New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Síngle Audit Políq for Recípíents of Fedcrøl Grants, State Grants and State
Aid respectively, and are not a required part of the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The introductory section and statistical
section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Respectfully submitted,

NTGHTLTNGE& COLAVTTA & VOLPA, PA

Raymond Colavita, C.P.A., R.M.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.915

N I G HT LI N G ER, CO LAV ITA & VO LPA A Professional Assocìation Certìf ìed Pub I ì c A øu nta nts

Donna
Stamp
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
CITY OF CAMDEN

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O.2OI2

UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc.'s financial performance provides an
overall review of the School's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The intent of this
discussion and analysis is to look at the School's financial performance as a whole; readers should also
review the notes to the basic financial statements and financial statements to enhance their understanding of
the School's financial performance.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for 2012 are as follows:

* General revenues accounted for $7,826,051 in revenue or 83o/o percent of all revenues. Program
specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital
grants and contributions accounted for $1,596,586 or lTYopercent to total revenues of $9,422,637.

..?. Total net assets of governmental activities increased by 9843,773.

å The School had total expenses of $8,578,864, of which only $1,596,586 was ofßet by program
specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues consisted of Federal and
State Aid of $6,021,557,property taxes of $287,957 and other revenue of $1,516,537, which were
adequate to provide for these programs.

{' The General Fund had $8,266,604 in revenues, 57,194,745 in expenditures. The General Fund's
balance increased by $1,071,859 over 2011. This decrease was anticipated by the Board of
Trustees.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. as a financial
whole, an entire operating entity. The staternents then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at
specifi c financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the
whole School, presenting both an aggregate view of the School's finances and a longer-term view of those
finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For Governmental Funds, these
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what rernains for future spending.
In the case of Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc., the General Fund is by far the most significant fund.
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Reporting the School as a Whole

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School to provide programs and
activities, the view of the School as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, "How
did we do financially during 2012?" The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities helps
answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes
into account, all ofthe current year's revenues and expenses regardless ofwhen cash is received or paid.

These two staternents report the School's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net assets
is important because it tells the reader that, for the School as a whole, the financial positions of the School
has improved or dirninished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial,
and some not. Non-financial factors include property tax base of the School's resident districts, current
laws in New Jersey conceming revenue allocations, facility condition, required educational programs and
other factors.

In the Staternent of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. the School is divided into two distinct kinds
of activities:

* Governmental Activities - All of the School's programs and services are reported here including,
but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil
transportation and extracurricular activities.

* Business - Tlpe Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to
recover all the expense of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is
reported as a business activity and includes the meal service of Camden's Pride Charter School,
Camden's Promise Charter School and Camden Acaderny Charter High School, lnc.

Reporting the School's Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

The analysis of the School's major (all) funds begins on page 21. Fund financial reports provide detailed
ínformation about the School's major funds. The School uses many funds to account for a multitude of
financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the School's most significant
funds. The School's major govemmental funds are the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund.

Governmental Funds

The School's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out
of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the fufure years. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view of the School's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources
that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences)
between goverTrmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities)
and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.



-t2-

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore these staternents
are essentially the same.

The Charter School as a Whole

Recall that the Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the School as a whole

Table 1 provides a summary of the School's net assets for the years endedin2012 and 2011, which are the
first two years that a comparative presentation are available under the GASB reporting format.

Table I
Net Assets

2012 20tt

Assets

Current and Other Assets

Capital Assets, Net

Total Assets

Liabilities

Other Liabilities
Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

8,718,870 7,958,271

2,&5,488
6,073,392

1,69r,464

6,266,807

659.859 719,129

23,904

659,859 743,033

6,073,382
196,875

r,788,754

6,242,903
196,875

775,460

8,059,011 $ 7,215,238
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Table 2 shows the changes in net assets from fiscal year's 2012 and20ll.

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets

2012 20tl

Revenues
Programs revenues

Charges for services

Operating grants and contributions
General Revenues

Property taxes
Grants and entitlements
Other

Total Revenues

Program Expenses
lnstruction
Support Services

General administation, schoo I

adminisûation, business

Operations and maintenance of
Facilities

Pupil Transportation
Employee Benefis

Food Service
Other

Total Expenses

Increase in net assets

Governmental Activities

8,578,864 7,443,820

s 843,773 $ 1,719,939

330,1 83

1,266,403

287,957
6,021,557
r,516,537

321,649
1,383,230

258,054
5,321,273
r,879,553

9,422,637 9,r63,759

3,050,692

r,597,744

1,743,482
21,837

1,186,989
648,601
329,519

2,640,546

1,628,337

1,249,944
49,196

1,,120,394

599,403
156,000

The School's total governmental revenues were $7,825,987 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. As a
charter school, voter approval for the School operations is not required in New Jersey. Property taxes of
5287,957 made up 3.7 Yo percent of revenues for govemmental activities for the Camden's Promise Charter
School, Inc. for fiscal year 2012. Federal, state and local grants of $6,021,557 accounted for 76.9 % and
miscellaneous revenue of $1,516,473 made up the remaining 19.4%. The total cost of all governmental
programs and services wns $7,930,263. Instruction comprises3S.5Yo of govemmental activity expenses.

Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the School's business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of charges for
services and federal and stàte reimbursements.

* Food service expenses exceeded revenues by $54,273. Expenses were $648,601.
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* Charges for services represent $330,183 of revenue. This represents amount paid by patrons for
daily food services.

* Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches and
donated commodities were 5264,145.

Governmental Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows a comparison of the total cost of services and the net cost of
services. The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the School's resident district
taxpayers by each of these functions.

Table

Total Cost
of Services

20t2

J

Net Cost
of S ervices

2012

Total Cost
of S ervices

201 I

Net Cost
of Services

20II
Instruction S

Support services
General adm inistratio n, schoo I

administrati on, b us iness
Operation and maintenance

of facilities
Pupil Transportation
Employee Benefits

O ther

Total Expenses $

3,050,692 $

r,597 ,7 44

1,7 43,492
21,837

1,1g6,ggg
329,519

2,834,747 $

1,294,159

1,743,482
2r,837

704,26r
329,519

2,640,546 $

I ,628,337

r,249,944
49,196

I,r20,394
156,000

2,262,133

L ,258,7 gg

1,249,944
49,lg6

722,245
156,000

7,930,263 $ 6,928,005 S 6,844,4r7 $ 5,698,316

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction
between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and
process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration and business include expenses associated with
administrative and financial supervision of the School.

Operation and maintenance of facilities activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
equipment in an effective working condition.

Curriculum and staff development includes expenses related to planning, research, development and
evaluation of support services, as well as the reporting of this information internally and to the public.
Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as

well as to and from school activities, as provided by state law.
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Extracurricular activities includes expenses related to student activities provided by the School which
are designated to provide opportunities for students to participate in school events, public events, or a
combination of these for the purposes of motivation, enjoyment and skill improvement.

Interest and fiscal charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other
related charges to liabilities of the School.

Other includes unallocated depreciation and amortization.

The School's Funds

Information about the School's major funds starts on page2l. These funds are accounted for using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds (i.e., general funds, special revenue
funds and capital projects fund presented in the fund-based statements) had total revenues of
$8,828,245 and expenditures of $7,756,386. The net positive/negative change in fi¡nd balance for the
year resulted in an increase of $1,071,859. This shows that the School is meeting current operating
costs with surplus funds and no urgent need for additional funds.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the f,rnancial section of this report,
the School continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following
schedules present a summany of the revenues of the governmental funds (excluding capital projects) for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and the amount and percentage of increases and decreases in
relation to prior year revenues.

Increase/ Percent
Percent (Decrease) Increase

Revenue Amount of Total from 2011 @ecrease)

Local Sources $ 1,804,430 $ 20.4% $ (152,501) S -9.3%

State Sources 6,475,917 73.4% 867,771 15.9%

Federal Sources 547,898 6.2% (3 11,330) -48.1%

Total $ 8,828,245 $ 100% $ 403,940 $ 5.2%

The decrease in Local Sources is attributed to an increase in of local tax levy of $29,903, offset by a
reduction in various miscellaneous revenues of $182.404.

The increase in State Sources is athibuted to increases in general fund state aid and on-behalf social
security reimbursements and pension contributions.

The decrease in Federal Sources is athibuted to a reduction in funding of various grant awards.

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund )

expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.
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Increase/ Percent
Percent @ecrease Increase

Expenditures Amount of Total from 2011 (Decrease)

Current:
Instruction s 3,050,692 39% S 410,146 l5.8yo
Undistributed expenditures 4,550,185 59% 490,042 l3.l%o

Capital Outlay

Total

155,509 2% Q,234,298) -l4s.t%o

$ 7,756,386 l00yo $ (1,334,1 I 0) -17.0%

The increase in Current - Instruction is attributed to increases in teacher salaries costs of $404,969 and
$167,645invarious other line items, offset by a reduction in Special Revenue Fund of $1 62,468.

The increase in Current - Undistributed Expenditures is attributed to increases in plant operations and
maintenance of $481,266 and employee benefit costs of $66,595, offset by a decrease in other
administrative services of $27,019, school administrative services of $3,441 and pupil transportation of
s27,359.

The decrease in capital outlay is attributed to decreased lease purchase payments as compared to last
year, related to the original building acquisition.

General f,'und Budgeting Hightights

The School's Budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain
transactions on a basis of modified accrual and encumbrance accounting. The most significant
budgeted fund is the General Fund.

During the course of the fiscal year 2012, the School amended its General Fund budget as needed. The
School uses program based budgeting and the budgeting systems are designed to tightly control tot¿l
program budgets but provide flexibility for program management.

* Staffing changes based on student needs.
* Costs for student transportation both in regular education and special education.
* Accounting changes in maintenance and operations
* Changes in appropriations to prevent budget overruns.

While the School's final budget for the general fund anticipated that revenues and expenditures would
roughly equal, the actual results for the year shows an excess of expenses over revenue of $1,071,859.

{' Actual revenues were $34,799 higher than expected, due to increased miscellaneous rental
revenue and state aid. This excludes on-behalf social security state aid and TPAF pension
payments of 5440,617.

* The actual expenditures were g736,493lower than expected, primarily due to favorable balance
in various accounts, including on-behalf social security state aid and TPAF pension payments of
s440,622.
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Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2012, the School had $6,073,382 invested in leasehold improvements,
machinery and equipment, and Vehicle. Table 4 shows fiscal2012 balances compared to 2011.

Table 4
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) atJune 30

2012 20ll

Construction in Progress - Leasehold Imp. $ 13 1,605 S 614,721

Leasehold Improvement
Building
Machinery and Equipment
Vehicle

Totals s 6,073,382 s 6,266,807

Overall capital assets decreased 5193,425 from fiscal year 20ll to fiscal year 2012. The decrease w¿N

attributed to construction-in-progress expenditures of $131,605, offset by depreciation of $325,030.

Operating Leases

The School currently leases space for classrooms, administration and the food service operations.

In addition, a long term lease has been executed, whereby the school will pay periodic rent payments to the
Camden County Improvement Authority in amounts equal to the debt service payments of the CCIA for the
construction of the new facilities to be used by the charter school. The Camden Academy Charter High
School will occupy part of the new school building and pay rent to Camden's Promise Charter School is an

amount equal to half of the lease payments to the CCIA.

For the Future

The Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. is presently in good financial condition. Continued optimum
enrollment in the School will provide financial stability into the future.

As a charter school, it is a concern of the Board of Trustees of the Camden's Promise Chaner School, Inc.
as to how future budgets will be financed. To address this issue the administrator closely monitors
instructional and support expenditures as well as administrative costs of the School.

In addition, the Board of Trustees will continue to maintain suitable facilities for the needs of the students.

In conclusion, the Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. continues to be committed to sound financial
planning, budgeting, and internal financial controls jn order to meet the challenges of the future.

L,496,859 1,087,408

4,336,995 4,433,271

7 4,936 86,436

32,987 44,971
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Contacting the School's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers and oversight entities with a general
overview of the School's finances and to show the School's accountability for the money it receives. If you
have questions about this report or need additional information, contact Dr. Joseph Conway, School
Administrator at Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc., Camden, N.J.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CHARTBR SCHOOL - WIDB FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the School.
These statements include the financial activities of the overall School, except for fiduciary activities.
Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. These statements
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the School.
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30.2012

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

EXHIBIT A.1

Total
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Amount Due from Other Funds
Inventory
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Unamortized Lease Issue Costs
Capital assets, net (Note 5):

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds
Payable to local government

Deferred Revenue

Tot¿l liabilities

N¡"ET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Capiøl projects

Unrestricted

Total net assets

1,271,496
226,439
549,200

233,428
r89,233

6,038,626

70,984 $

95,487

9,221

34,756

1,342,480
321,926
549,200

9,221

233,428
189,233

6,073,382

8,508,422 210,448 8,718,870

58,626

397,384
30,307

31,738
139,983

1,821

90,364
537,367
30,307

1,821

486,317 173,542 659,859

6,038,626

196,875
1,786,604

34,756

2,r50

6,073,392

196,875
1,788,754

8,022,105 $ 36,906 $ 8,059,011

The accompanying Notes to FinancÍal Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CAMDENIS PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O.2OI2

Program Revenues

Net @xpense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets

EXHIBIT A-2

Expenses

Charges Operating
for Grants and

Services Contributions

Business-
Governmental type

Activities Activities Total

$ 3,050,ó92 $

806,8 r 9

790,925
1,743,482

21,837

I , r 86,989

329,519

$ 215,945

303,585

482,728

s (2,834,747) $

(806,8 r e)
(487,340)

(t,743,482)
(2t,837\

(704,26r)
(32e,s19)

s (2,834,747)

(806,8 l 9)
(487,340)

(1,743,482)
(21,837)

(704,26t)
(329,s19)

Functions/Proqrams

Governmental activities:

Instruction:
Regular

Support services:

School administrative services
General and business administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation

Employee Benefits

Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Total govemmental activiti€s

Business-type activities:

Food Service

Tot¿l business-type activities

Total primary gov€rnment

Ge,neral rwenues:
Taxes:

7,930,263 I,002,258 (6,928,005) (6,928,005)

330,1 83 264,t45 (s4,273) (s4,273)

648,60r 330,1 83 264,t45

$ 8,578,864 $ 330,183 $ t,266,403

(s4,273) (s4,273)

(6,928,005) (s4,273) (6,982,278)

287,957

6,02t,557
1,515,555

982

287,957

6,02t,557
1,515,555

918

Property taxes, levied for general purposes, net
Federal and St¿te aid not restricted

Miscellaneous lncome
Invesünent Earnings

Total general revenu€s, special items, extraordinary items and transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets-beginning

Net Assets--ending

7,825,987 64 't,826,051

897,982

7,124,123

(s4,209) 843,773

9l,l 15 7,21s,238

$ 8,022,105 $ 36,906 $ 8,059,011

The accompanying Notes to Financial Ståtements are an integral part of this statemenL



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the individual fund in a
format that segregates information by fund.



GOVERNMBNTAL FUNDS
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CIIARTER SCIIOOL. INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30.2012

Special

General Revenue

Fund Fund

EXHIBIT 8.1

Capital Total
Projects Governmental

Fund Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash Equivalmt with Fiscal Agents

Due from other funds

State Aid Receivable

Receivables from other governments

Total assets

LTABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Due to other funds

Payable to local govemments

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:

Restricted For:

Escrow Account on Leases

Committed to Year-end Encumbrances

Unassigred, Reported ln:

General fund

Total Fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

981,017

549,200

8t,299

23,t10

$ 161,777 $

t22,030

128,702

233,428

1,271,496

233,428

549,200

81,299

145,140

$ r,634,626 $ 283,807 $ 362,130 $ 2,280,563

16,5 l5
3,392

17,348

42,ttt
228,737

12,959

165,25s

58,626

397,384

30,307

?7 ?55 283,807 t65,255 486,317

414,994

1,182,377

196,875 196,875

414,994

t,182,377

1,597,371

s t,634,626 $ 283,807 $ 362,130

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-l) are different because:

The Cost associated with the issues ofthe various capital leases are expensed

in the govemmental funds in the year the bonds are issued, but a¡e

capitalÞed in the Statement of Net Assets. The total capital lease issue costs

are 5230,444 and the accumulated amortization at June 30, 20 I I is $30, 16 l.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore

are not reported as liabilities in the funds (see Note 6 )

Accrued interest is not payable within the current year and therefore, not reported in

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost

of the assets is S7 ,491,692 and the accumulated depreciation
is $1,453,066 (Note 5).

Net assets of governmental activities

196,875 1,794,246

the funds.

t89,233

6,038,626

The accompanying Noúcs to Financial Staúements are an integral part of this statement

8,022,105



-22-
EXHIBIT B-2

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OT2

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds

REV.ENUES

Local sources:

Local tax levy
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State sources

Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Regular instruction
Support:

Other administrative services

School administrative services

Plant operations and maintenance

Pupil transportation
Employee benefits

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

OTHER FTNANCTNG SOTJRCES (USES)

Total other financing sources and (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance-July I

Fund balance-June 30

9,266,604 561,641

287,957

1,502,730

-$
13,743

287,957

1,516,473

1,790,687

6,475,917

13,743

547,898

1,804,430

6,475,917

s47,898

9,929,245

2,934,747

806,952
487,340

1,743482
21,937

l,l44,g7g
155,509

215,945

303,585

42,111

3,050,692

806,952
790,925

1,743,492
21,837

l,1g6,9gg
155,509

7,194,745 561,641 7,756,386

1,071,859 1,071,959

1,071,859

525,512 196,875

1,071,959

722,397

$ 1,597,371 $ 196,875 $

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

1,794,246
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL" INC.
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPBNDITURES.

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITTES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OT2

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement
ofactivities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

EXHIBIT B-3

$ l,07r,859

Depreciation expense

Amortization - Debt Issue Costs

Capital Lease Adj ustment

Capital outlays

(197,9t4\

Repayment of lease principal is an expenditure in the govemmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities. 23,904

In the statement of activities, interest on long term debt in the statement of activities
is accrued regardless of when due. In the govemmental funds, interest is reported
when due. The accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation.

Change in net assets of governmental activities (A-2) $ 897,982

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

$ (3 18,46e)

(l 1,050)

l3l.605

133



PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JITNE 3O.2OI2

EXHIBIT B-4

Business-ty¡le Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service Totals

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash

Accounts Receivable

lnventories

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:

Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FTTND EQUITY:

Current liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Interfund Payable

Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Total Fund Equity

Total Net Assets

70,984

95,487

9,22r

70,984

95,487

9,22r

175,692 175,692

78,736

(43,980)

78,736

(43,980)

34,756 34,756

2r0,448 210,448

31,738

139,983

1,82r

3I,738
139,983

I,827

173,542 173,542

36,906

36.906 $

36,906

36,906 36,906

The accompanying Notes to tr'inancial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

36,906
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETÄRY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED J[]NE 30.2OT2

EXIIIBIT B-5

Business-type Activities -

Enterprise Fund
Food

Service

20,678 S

309,505

Tdtal
Enterprise

20,678

309,505

Operating revenues:

Charges for Services:
Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs:
Daily sales Non-reimbursable programs

Satellite Operation Revenue

Total Operating Revenue:

Operating expenses:

Cost of sales

Salaries
Employee Benefits
Management Fee

Supplies & Materials
Other Costs

' Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):

State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sor¡rces:

National school breakfast program
National school lunch program
National school lunch program - snacks

Food distribution program
Interest

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers

Transfers in (out)

Change in net assets

Total net assets-beginning

Total net assets----ending

330, I 83 330,183

254,295

222,921

24,626

71,295

1,849

67,054

6,56t

2s4,29s

222,921

24,626
71,295

1,849

67,054

6,561

648,601 648,601

(3 1 8,41 8) (3 I 8,418)

3,260

44,340

169,589

10,202

36,754

64

3,260

44,340

169,589

10,202

36,754

64

264,209 264,209

(54,209) (54,209)

(54,209)

91,115

(54,209)

9l,l l5

36,906 $

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

36,906
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STATEMENT OFCASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE30.2012

EXHIBIT 8-6

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

330, l 83

(222,92t)
(24,626)

(330,3s2)

Total
Enterprise

330,1 83

(222,92t)
(24,626)

(330,3s2)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers

Payments to employees

Payments for employee benefits

Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLO\ryS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

State Sources

Federal Sources

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capiøl financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCTNG ACTIVITIES

Purchases of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances-beginning of year

Balances---cnd of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities
Depreciation and net amortization
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in other accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in Intergovemmental accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in interfund payable

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

Total adjustrnents

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

70,702 70,702

$ (247,716) $ (247,716)

(247,7 16) (247,716)

3,260
260,885

3,260
260,885

264,t4s 264,145

64

t6,493
54,49t

16,493

54,49t

70,984 $ 70,984

(318,418) $

6,56r
(3,017)
(3,864)
(8,s78)
(1,208)

2,557

78,963
(712)

(318,418)

6,561
(3,017)
(3,864)
(8,578)
(1,208)

2,557
78,963

(712)

Noncash Noncapital Financing Activities:
During the year,536,042 of food commodities was received from the U. S. Department of Agriculture

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this st¡tement.
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STATEMENT OF' F'IDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY F'UNDS

JUNE 30,2012

EXIIIBIT 8.7

Unemployment

Compensation

Trust
Agency

f,'und

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Due From General Fund
Due from Food Service

Total assets

LIABILITIES

lnterfunds Payable - General Fund
Due to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and Withholding

NETASSETS

14,455 $ 47,673

3,392

591

14,455 5l,656

15,8 I 6

12,053

23,787

51,656

14,455
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN F'IDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY F{.INDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012

EXHIBIT B-8

Private
Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

9,987

t4,547

24,534

2t,060

21,060

3,480

10,975

14,455

ADDITIONS

Contributions:
Payroll deductions

Board Contribution

Total Contributions

Investment Eamings:
Interest

Total Investment Earnings

DEDUCTIONS

Unemployment claims

Total deductions

Change in net assets

Net assets-beginning of the year

Net assets----end of the year

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CaMDEN'S PROMISE CIIARTER SCHqOL. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30, 20t2

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND REPORTING ENTITY

The Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc is located in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey and
was incorporated on February 5, 1998. It was created on through the approval of its New Jersey Charter
Schools Application by the State of New Jersey, Department of Education. As a Charter School, the
Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. functions independently as an educational institution through a
Board of Trustees (the "Board"). In accordance with the by laws of the Charter School the Board is to
consist of not less than 3 and not more than 14 individuals. At all times, constituency of the voting members
of the Board of Trustees shall consist of 2 members nominated and elected by the Board selected from the
Parent Council and two members nominated and elected by the Board of Trustees representing community
leaders at large (which may include representatives from the Neighborhood Center, Inc.) The school
administrator and a teacher elected by the teachers from the school are ex-officio members of the Board of
Trustees without vote, and limited to the number of terms they may serve consecutively.

A. Reporting Entity:

The purpose of the Charter School during the 1998-99 school year was to educate 6ú grade students. In the
1999-2000 school year, 100 7th gradestudents were added. In the 2000-2001school yéar,96 Bú grade
students were added. A 5th grade was added in the 2004-2005 school year. The one school was õperated
with a¡r enrollment at June 30,2012 of 415. A school business administrator and a board secretary were
appointed by the Board and are responsible for the administrative control of the Charter School.

The primary criterion for including activities within the Charter School's reporting entity, as set forth in
Section 2100 of the GASB Codficøtion of Governmentøl Accountíng ønd Fínøncíøl Reporting
Støndørds. is whether:

There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity, under the criteria as
described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthennore, the Charter School is not includable in any other
reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTJNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to govemmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Charter School's accounting
policies are described below.
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL, rNC.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DI

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), unanimously approved Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments. This Statement provides for the most significant change in financial reporting over twenty
years and is scheduled for a phase-in implementation period (based on amount of revenues) starting with
fiscal years ending2002 (for larger governments). In addition, the school district has implemented GASB
Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Díscussion and Analysis for State ønd
Local Governments: Omnibus, Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures and GASB
No. 54 Fund Balance Reporting ond Governmental Fund Type Descriptions.

A. Basis of Presentation:

The School's basic financial statements consist of School-wide statements, including a statement of net
assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of
financial information.

Charter School-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statements of activities display
information about the financial activities of the overall School, except for frduciary activities. Eliminations
have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish
between the governmental and business-type activities of the School. Govemmental activities generally are
financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type
activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmentat and business-type activities
of the School at the fiscal year end while the statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each different business-type activity of the School and for each function
of the School's governmental activities.

are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expenses-expenses of the School related to
the administration and support of the School's programs, such as personnel and accounting-are not
allocated to programs.

programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as progra.m revenues,
including all taxes and state formula aid, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the Charter School segregates transactions related to
certain Charter School functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to
demonstrate legal compliance. The fund financial statements provide information about the School's funds,
including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary - are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has elected to require New
Jersey Schools to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with the option noted in
GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. TheNJDOE believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important
for public interest and to promote consistency among School financial reporting.



-31 -

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JI.]NE 30. 2012

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Fund Accounting:

The accounts of the Charter School are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting to
ensure observance of limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The principles of fund
accounting require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds in
accordance with activities or objectives specified for the resources. The operations for each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of selÊbalancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equit¡
revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. The various funds and accounts are grouped, in the
financial statements in this report:

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School and is used to
account for all expendable financial resources except those required to be acçounted for in another
fund. Included are certain expenditures for instructional and non-instructional equipment which
are classified in the Capital Outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the Camden's Promise Charter
School, Inc. includes budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting
principles as they pertain to governmentalities state that General Fund resources may be used to
directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases
are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from the "local levy" local
share - charter school aid, "local levy" state share - charter school aid, categorical aid, revenues
from other sources and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those, which result in the
acquisition of or additions to capital assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds,
construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in
equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by Board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Charter School accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources from the state and federal government (other than expendable trusts, major capital
projects or enterprise funds) and local appropriations that is legally restricted to expenditwes for
specified purposes in the special revenue fund.

Canital Proiects Fund - The Charter School currently has no capital projects, and, therefore,
the accounting system of the Chaner School does not include any capital projects other than to
account for the escrow account, regarding the lease for the new building.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DI

B. Fund Accounting (Cont'd)

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE (Confd)

' Debt Service Fund - The accounting system of the Chaner School does not include a debt
Service fund in accordance with state statute.

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is on determination of net income, financial position and
cash flows. The applicable generally accepted accounting principles are similar to businesses in the
private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the Chafer School:

Entefnrise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises -- where the intent of the School
is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or
services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges; or, where the School has decided that periodic determination of revenues earnedo
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes.

The School's Enterprise Fund is comprised of a Food Service Fund managed by an outside food
service management company. In addition, the state and federal reimbursement activities as well
as the operating costs of the Camden's Academy Charter High School, Inc. were maintained
within Food Service Fund of the Camden's Promise Charter School,Inc.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance"
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent,
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity
(net total assets) is separated into contributed capital and unreserved retained eamings, if
applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and
decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

fnternal Service Fund - The Camden's Promise Charter School does not maintain an Internal
Service whereby services would be provided on a cost-reimbursement basis.

FIDUCIARY ß'UND TYPE

Fiduciary Funds include Expendable Trust, Nonexpendable Trust and Agency Funds. The measurement
focus of the Expendable Trust Funds is the same as for governmental funds. The measurement focus of the
Nonexpendable Trust Funds is similar to Proprietary Funds. Agency Funds are purely custodial (assets
equal liabilities) and thus do not involve measurement of results of operations. The following is a
description of the Fiduciary Funds of the Charter School:
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Fund Accounting (Cont'd):

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE (Cont'd)

Trust and Agencv Funds: The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets
held by the Charter School in a Trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governments or other funds.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund: A nonexpendable trust ftmd is used to account for
assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the Charter School is
under obligation to maintain the trust principal. The accounting system of the Charter School
does not include a nonexpendable trust fund.

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same
manner as the govemmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of
accounting. Expendable Trust Funds account for assets where both the principal and interest
may be spent. The Expendable Trust Funds consists of an Unemployment Compensation
Insurance Fund

Asencv Funds (Pavroll and Student Activities Fund): Agency funds areused to
account for the assets that the Charter School holds on behalf of others as their agent.
Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of
operations. The accounting system of the Charter School includes a payroll fund and
a student activities fund.

C. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus:

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the
financial statements.

Charter School-wide, Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Finsncial Statements: The School-wide financial
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified accrual
basis of accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Differences
in the accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of
defened revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes
are susceptible to accrual as under the New Jersey State Statute a municipality is required to remit to its
Charter School the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the
school year. The School records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal
year, since the revenue is both measurable and available.

The Charter School is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid
amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.



-34-

CAMDEN'S PROMTSE CHARTER SCHOOL, rNC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR Tm FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 2. SUMMARY Of,'SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DI

C. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus (Cont'd):

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Govemmental funds are reported using the current financial
resources me¿Nurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues
are recognized when measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be
determined and *available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used
to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred,
except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated
absences, which are recognized as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt
and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

In its accounting and financial reporting, the School follows the pronouncements of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronormcements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with
or contradict GASB pronouncements. The School's proprietary funds have elected not to apply the standards
issued by FASB after November 30, 1989.

The Charter school is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid
amount is considered to be an "Accounts Receivable". The accrual basis of accounting is used for
measuring financial position and operating results of proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds.
Under this method, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are eamed and expenses
are recognized when they are incurred.

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control:

Charter School budgets are prepared annually and are submitted to the Department of Education for review.
Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are mandated by the Department of
Education and are detailed in the Charter School Budget Summary form that is part of the New Jersey
Charter School Application and are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail referenced in NJAC
6:20-2A (m) l. Transfers of appropriations may be made by Board resolution atarry time during the fiscal
year.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device
during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the special revenue fund as
noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis.
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are to be maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis
financial reports.
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D. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Cont'd):

The following presents a reconciliation of the special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting
as presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget
and Actual - General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as
presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All
Govemmental Fund Types.

Ref
General

Fund

Special
Reven ue

FundRef
Sou rces/infl o ws of resou rces
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedule
Difference - budget to GAAp:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAp in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, andthe related
revenue is recognized.

State aid paymentrecognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

U ses/o utflows of resou rces
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the

bud getary co mparison schedule
D ifferences - budget to GAAP

Encumbrances for supplies and equipmentordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is p laced for
budgetøry purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for fínancial reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statem ent of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

c-l $ 8,266,604 c-2

BA s 8,266,604 s¿

c-l $ 7,194,745 c-2

$ s6l,641

$ 561,64I

$ 561,641

$ 7,194,745 B-2 s6l,el

E. Encumbrance AccountÍng:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to
unperfbrmed contracts for goods and services. The budget, as detailed on Exhibit B-2, includes all
amendments to the adopted budget, if any.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF'SIGNIF'ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTID)

E. Encumbrance Accounting (Cont'd):

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the Chaner School has received advances (if any)
are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. The encumbered appropriation
authorþ carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of the next fiscal year
to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of
the curent fiscal year end.

The Charter School had $414,994 of fund balance reserved for encumbrances at June 30,2012.

f,'. Tuition:

The Charter School Program Act of 1995 specifically prohibits a charter school from charging tuition to
students who reside in the district of residence of the charter school or are non-resident students.

G. Short-term Interfund ReceivableslPayables :

Short-term interfund receivablesþayables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or
services rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the Chaner School, and that are due within one year.

H. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses:

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, othèr than those recorded in the enterprise
fund are recorded as an expenditure dwing the year of purchase.

On School-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012.

I. Assets, Liabilities and Equity:

Transactions

Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or services
rendered tolfrom a particular ftmd in the School and that are due within one year.

lnventories

On School-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method and is expended when used. Prepaid
expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods
beyond June 30, 2012. The value of federal commodities included in food, noted on the next page, is $1,821.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF'SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

f. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Cont'd):

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30,2012 consisted of the following:

Food $ 7,4N
Supplies 1,821

Total $ 9.221
ì

:

I The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of
: 1986, as revised) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase
: and has been included as an item of nonoperating revenue in the financial statements.

, Capital Assets - General fixed assets acquired or constructed during the year are recorded at actual cost.
i Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The general fixed
: assets acquired or constructed prior to June 30, 2012 are valued at cost based on historical records or

' through estimation procedures pãrformed by an independent appraisal company. Capitat assets are reflected
'. as expenditures in the applicable governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the Statement of

Net Assets. Expenditures that enhance the asset or significantly extend the useful life of the asset are
considered improvements and are added to the fixed asset's currently capitalized cost. The cost of normal
repairs and maintenance are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated in the School-wide financial statements using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Estimated
Asset Class Useful Liver

School Building 3 0-50
Building Improvements 20
Vehicles 8

Office and Computer Equipment 5-10
Instructional Equipment l0
Grounds Equipment 15

J. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School and its employees, is
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. In accordance with Statement No. 16 of the
(GASB) entitled "Accounting for Compensated Absences, Compensated absences that relate to ftiture
services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School and its employees,
are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place and
will be calculated in accordance with formulas outlined in the Charter School agreements with any
collective bargaining units and included in the budget of the current year of payment.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIF'ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICONT'D)

J. Compensated Absences (Cont'd):

In govemmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liabilrty in the fund that
will pay for the compensated absences. There currently is no formal policy concerning payment of
accumulated absences and no liability to be reported in the Statement ofNet Assets.

In proprietary arñ similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and liability of the
fund that will pay for them. As of June 30,2012, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food
Service Fund because there are no employees paid out of this fund. The Food Service employees are
provided and paid by an outside management compan¡ Nutri-Serve Food Management, Inc.

K Deferred Revenue:

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash, which has been received but not yet eamed
(see Note 2(B) regarding the special revenue fund).

L. Fund Equity:

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from other
funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally
segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial
resources.

M. Management Estimates:

In order for the preparation of basic financial statements to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

N. Accrued Liabilities and Long-term Obligations:

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term oblþations are repofed on the School-wide financial
statements. Long-term debt is recognized as a liabitity of a governmental fund when due, or when resources
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the Ío'llowing year. For other long-term
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed fiom expendable available financial resources is
reported as a fi¡nd liability of a governmental fund.

O. Extraordinary and Special ltems:

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in occuffence.
Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of management and are either unusual in
nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these tlpes of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.
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P. Charter School Funding:

The Charter School is largely funded on its enrollment through the local levy and categorical aid, which
follows a particular student. Funding flows from the State to the district Board of Education and then to the
Charter School. In accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:364-12 "the school district of residence shall pay directly
to the Charter School for each student enrolled in the charter school who resides in the district a presumptive
amount equal to 90Yo of the local tax levy budget per pupil for the specific grade level in the district. At the
discretion of the commissioner and at the time the charter is granted, the commissioner may require the
school district of residence to pay directly to the charter school for each student enrolled in the charter
school an amount equal to less than 90Yo,, or an amount, which shall not exceed 100% of the local levy
budget per pupil for the specific grade in the district of residence. The per pupil amount paid to the charter
school shall not exceed the local levy budget per pupil for the specific grade level in the district in which the
charter school is located. The district of residence shall also pay directly to the charter school any categorical
aid attributable to the student, provided the student is receiving appropriate categorical services, and any
federal funds attributable to the student"

During the school yeat, a charter school shall conduct an enrollment count on October 15, and the last day of
the school year. A charter school shall submit each count through a sunmary school register for the
puq)oses of determining average daily enrollment. Based on these counts, a charter school's revenue is
adjusted accordingly.

Q. Net Assets:

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabitities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of
related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance

of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net assets are

reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation
adopted by the Charter School or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or
regulations of other governments. The Charter School's policy is to first apply restricted resources when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

R X'und Balance Reserves:

The Charter School reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific future
use or which do not represent available expendable resources and, therefore, are not available for
appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is available for
appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserve has been established for encumbrances.

S. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the enterprise
fi¡nd. For the School Charter School, these revenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses are
necessary costs incurred to provide the service that is the primary activþ of the enterprise fund.
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T. Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions:

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal
value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis,
revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
Available means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School, available
means within sixty days of the fiscal year end.

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Charter School receives value without directly giving equal value in
refurn, include property taxes, income taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual basis,
revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from
income taxes is recognized in the period in which the income is earned.

Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specifu the
year when the resources are required to be used or for the fiscal year when use is first permitted; matching
requirements, in which the Chaner School must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose;
and expendifure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the Charter School on a

reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual basis, revenue from nonexchange transactions must also be

available before it can be recognized. Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are

considered both measurable and available at fiscal year end: properly taxes available as an advance, interest,
and tuition.

U. Comparative Data/Reclassifications:

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the Charter School's financial
position and operations. Also, certain immaterial amounts presented in the prior year data have been
reclassified in order to be consistent with the current yèar's presentation.

V. Allocation of Indirect Expenses:

The Charter School reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses are allocated to functions but are

reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer's share of
social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated based on salaries of
that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included
in the indirect expense column of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be
attributed to a specific function is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement
of Activities. Interest on long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the
Statement of Activities.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

W. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses:

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise
fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year ofpurchase.

On Charter School-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012.

X. Unamorttzed Lease Acquisition Costs:

As part of the long-term lease agreement providing for the use of the new school building constructed and
owned by the Camden County Improvement Authority, payments constituting professional lease acquisition
and other related professional fees were made in the amount of $230,444 and are being amortized over the
life ofthe lease. The balance as of June 30, 2OL2was $189,233.

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest.
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with a maturity of one year or less when
purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey Schools are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may
invest in. New Jersey st¿tute l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by
New Jersey Schools.

Investments are stated at cost, or amortized cost, which approximates market. The amortized cost method
involves valuing a security at its cost on the date of purchase and thereafter assuming a constant
amortization to maturity for any discount or premium. The Board classifies certificates of deposit, which
have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date of
purchase, as invesfinents.
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NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONT'Dì

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New
Jersey, which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and Loan
Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in public
depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash
Management Fund.

New Jersey statues require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that exceed
depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5%o of theaverage daily balance of collected public
funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75Yo of the capital funds
of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to l00o/o of the
amount exceedingT1Yo.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York, the Federal Reserve Bank of
Philadelphi4 the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of the
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.

Investments:

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the foltowing types of securities:

a. Bonds or other obligations of the Unites States or obligations guaranteed by the United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National
Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives, which have a maturity date no
greater than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c. Bonds of other obligations of the school district.

As of June 30,20l2,cash and cash equivalents in the fund financial statements of the Charter School
consisted of the following:

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Checking Accounts
Certificate of Deposit

Total

$ 1,402483
235,553

$ t,638,036



_43_

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR TIilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIINE 30, 2012

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONT'D)

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial Credit Risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the School
Districts deposits may not be returned to it. Although the School District does not have a formal policy
regarding custodial credit risk, as described in Note l: N.J.S.A. l7:9-4I et. Seq. requires that govemmental
units shall deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Protection Act. As of June 30, 2012, the School Districts bank balance of $1,825,759
was insured or collateralized as follows:

hsured $ 250,000

Uninsured and collateralized with
securities held by pledging financial institutions I,575,759

$ r,825,759

New Jersey Cash Manasement Fund - During the fiscal year, the School District participated in the New
Jersey Cash Management Fund. The Fund is governed by regulations of the State Investment Council, who
prescribe standards designed to insure the quality of investments in order to minimize risk to the Funds
participants. Deposits with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund are not subject o custodial credit risk as

defined above. At June 30,2012, the Chaner School had no funds on deposit with the New Jersey Cash
Management Fund.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Camden's Promise Board of Trustees. The capital reserve
account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the School appropriated all of the funds for non-instructional
services. There is no balance in Capital Reserve as of June 30,2012.
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assd activþfa theyeaendedJme 3Q 2012was as follous:

Beginning

Balance

Adjrctrneú/ Endiry
Additims Retirenrenß Balarce

Gwemnerf al activities :

CEital assdsthat arc notbeing deprecideú

I-trd
C¡nstrrrtion in pogress - Leasehold Irrp
Totat capital æseß not beingdeprcciæed

I-easehold Inprorrcmurß
BÍlding
I\{achinery and equipnrnt
Vehide

Totals æ historical cost

Less accurulæed depreciation for :

Leasehold krp¡or,ernenß

Buildirìg

Eçipnrent
Vehide

Total acctmulated depreciation

Total cryital asseß beirg deprcciated,

net of accurn¡lated depeciatim

Governnrcnt activities capital asseß, net

Bwiness-t¡pe activities - Equþnrcrf
Iæss accrrrulated deprcciation

Brciness-t¡pe activities capital æseß, rrct

$ 614,721 $ 131,605 (6t4,721) $ l3l,û5
614,721 131,605 (614,721\ 131,05

1,396,241

4,916,547

w,218
92,3û

6,74536

614,721

614,U

2010,%2

+9t6,y7
340,218

92,ffi
73ffi,ß7

(47,3æ) (11,984)

(1,t34,5y7) (31&4ó9)

5,610,7O (318,469)

(308,833)

(ß3,276)
(D5,W)

Q05,no)
(e6276)

(+%e)

(s14,103)

(579,552)

(300,ß8)
(59,373)

(1,453,ff,6)

5,W7,421

s 6,25,4n $ (186864)

$ 78,7% $ - $

87,419) (6s61)

_q_6038,626-
To A-1

$ 78,736

(43,980)

41,317 $ (6s61) $ y,756

Depæiatiar eryense was chrged to gor,ernrrental functions

as folloua:

L-hallocated $ 318,Æ9



-45-

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
NOTES TO FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 6. LONG.TERM DEBT

Long-term liability for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Beginning AdjustmenU Ending
Balance Additions Reductions Balance

Governmental Activities:
Other Liabilities:

Capital Lease $ 23,904 $ 23,904 $

23,904 g 23,904 $

A. Capital Leases - The charter School was leasing a Bus acquired in November 2007 for $75,400 and a
School Building and related areas in January 2006 for $4,300,000. During the prior year, the School
Building obligation was paid in full. The balance in the school bus lease was paid off in the 20ll-12 school-
year.

NOTE 7. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the Charter School are covered by either the Public
Employees'Retirement System or the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by
state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division).
According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed)
by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate.

The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required
supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and
Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box
295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers' Pension and Annuitv X'und ITPAFI - The Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund was established
as of January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund is
considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute,
all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the Charter School and the
system's other related non-contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or
members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the
Department of Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Employees! Retirement Svstem - The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a
cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan which was established as of January l, 1955. The
PERS provides retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Vesting and
benefit provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 43:l5A and 43:38.

$

$
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NOTE 7. PENSION PLANS (CONT'D)

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter
62, P.L. 1994, plan members enrolled in the Public Employees' Retirement System were required to
contribute 5Yo of their annual covered salary. Effective July 1, 20II, however, in accordance with Chapter
78,P.L.20II, plan members are required to contribute 5.5yo of their annual covered salary. For employees
enrolled in the retirement system prior to July 1, 2007, the increase is effective with the payroll period that
begins immediately after July 1, 2007. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to make
temporary reductions in member rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement
system; however, statute also requires the refurn to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no
longer exist.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability.

The School District's contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, was as follows:

Public Emplovees Retirement Swtem

Fiscal
Year

Normal
Contribution

Accrued
Liability

Total
Liability

Funded by Paid by
State District

2012
20tt

6,033
7,659

$ 12,06
12202

$ 1,153
1,508

$ l&099
19,960

s 19,252
18,352

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - the vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:l5A
and 43.38, and N.J.S.A. l8A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for
medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at
age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/55 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as

defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement
(or highest three years'compensation if other than the final three years). Members may seek early retirement
after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred retirement after achieving eight to ten
years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month after the member attains
normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who
retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the
System. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested for 2o/o of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement,
members'beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members'accounts.

Significant Leeislation - P.L. 2010, c.1, effective May 2I,2010, made a number of changes to the State-
administered retirement systems concerning eligibility, the retirement allowance formula, the definition of
compensation, the positions eligible for service credit, the non-forfeitable right to a pension, the
prosecutor's part of the PERS, special retirement under the PFRS, and employer contributions to the
retirement systems.
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NOTE 7. PENSION PLANS (CONT'D)

This new legislation changed the membership eligibility criteria for new members of TPAF and PERS
from the amount of annual compensation to the number of hours worked weekly. Also, it returned the
benefit multiplier for new members of TPAF and PERS to U60 from l/55, and it provided that new
members of TPAF and PERS have the retirement allowance calculated using the average annual
compensation for the last five years of service instead of the last three years of service. New members of
TPAF and PERS will no longer receive pension service credit from more than one employer. Pension
service credit will be earned for the highest paid position only. For new members of the SPRS and PFRS,
the law capped the maximum compensation that can be used to calculate a pension from these plans at the
annual wage contribution base for Social Security, and requires the pension to be calculated using a three
year average annual compensation instead of the last year's salary. This law also closed the prosecutor's
part of the PERS to new members and repealed the law for the new members that provided a non-
forfeitable right to receive a pension based on the laws of the retirement system in place at the time five
years of pension service credit is attained. The law also requires the State to make its full pension
contribution, defined as l/7h of the required amount, beginning in Fiscal year 2012.

P.L. 2010, c.3, effective May 21,2010, replaced the accidental and ordinary disability retirement for new
members of the TPAF and PERS with disability insurance coverage similar to that provided by the State
to individuals enrolled in the States Defined Contribution Retirement Program.

Cqntribution Requirements - the contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:I5A, Chapter 62,P.L. of 1994,
Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and
contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey
legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5.5% of employees' annual
compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both
TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost - of - living
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute
the Charter School is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend fnformation for PERS

Year
Fundins
6/30/12
6/30/tr
6/30110

Year
Fundins
6/30/t2
6/30/tt
6/30/t0

Annual
Pension

$ 19,252
21,369
13,896

Percentage
of APC

100
100
100

Net
Pension

Obligation
% g 19,252
% 21,368
% 13,896

Cost (APC) Contributed

Three Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the Charter School)

Annual Percentage
Pension of APC

Cost (APC) Contributed
s 232,033 100 %

161,287 100 %
156,168 100 %

Net
Pension

Oblieation
$

0
0
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NOTE 7. PENSION PLANS (CONT'D)

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the State of New Jersey contributed $77,080 to the TPAF for
non-contributory insuranceo $154,953 to the TPAF for normal and post-retirement benefits and nothing for
normal costs on behalf of the School. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. l8A:66-66 the State of New Jersey
reimbursed the Charter School $208,584 during the year ended June 30, 2012 for the employels share of
social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

NOTE 8. POST.RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The amount, if any, would be included in the basic financial statements, and the combining and individual
fund statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27.The District does
not provide for compensated absences.
P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those
Stafe employees who retire after accumulating25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L.
2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF
and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-
retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30,
20ll there werc93,323 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is
funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post retirement
medical premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year
1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or
county college \Mith 25 years of service. The St¿te paid $144 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 15,709
eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 201l.

NOTE 9. DEF'ERRED COMPENSATION

The Board currently offers its employees a choice of Equivest as a deferred compensation plan created in
accordance with Intemal Revenue Code Section 403(b).

NOTE 10. F'UND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund - Of the $1,597,371 in General Fund balance at June 30, 2012, the entire amount is
unassigned.

The unreserved fund balance will be committed during the 2012-2013 school-year for additional lease costs
and the necessary substantial repairs to the Beideman building. The delay in making the repairs relates to the
additional planning and engineering requirements.
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NOTE 1I. LITIGATION

In the opinion of the administration and legal counsel, the Charter School is not involved as a defendant in
any legal proceedings of which the potential losses, if any, would not be material to the financial statements,

other than a civil matter in the amount of $40,000, of which $30,000 will be payable by the Charter School .

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; enors and omissions; iduries to employees; and natural disasters.

Propertv and Liabilitv Insurance - The Charter School maintains commercial insurance coverage for
property, liability, student accident and surety bonds.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The Charter School has elected to fund its New
Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the Reserve method. Under this plan, the Charter
School is required to contribute a percentage of wages to the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund on a
quarterly basis. The following is a sunmary of Charter School contributions, employee contributions,
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the Charter School's expendable
trust fund for the current and prior years:

Charter Ending
School Employee Amount Balance

X'iscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed June 30.

20tt-2012$14,547$9,993$21,060$14,455
2010-2011 8.52t
2009-2010
2008-2009

25

2007-2408 8.866 21,752 26,288 18,479

NOTE 13. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2012:.

5,986 16,694 10,975
3,264 14,947 13,162
6,341 24,820

X'und

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Enterprise Fund
Student Activity Fund
Trust and Agency Fund

Total

Interfund Interfund
Receivable Pavable

$ 549,200 $ 3,392
228,737
765,255
l3g,3g2

3,392
15.816

$ 552,592 $ 552,592
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NOTE 14. OPERATING LEASES

The Charter School has commitments to lease three copy machines for $1,638.41 per month and two school
buildings, one of which began during the prior year under audit.

The agreed upon monthly lease payment on the original school building is $45,608.17 artd will continue at
least through December 3 l, 2015. There is also a lease with a monthly rental fee of $3, I 86 for trailers being
utilized by Camden Academy Charter High School through June 30, 2012, who reimburses Camden's
Promise Charter School.

Lease of Additional Buildine Space - 2003-04 - PAC Buildine

A formal lease agreement between the school and the Camden County Improvement Authority commenced
on December 2003, whereby the construction of a new school is being funded by the Camden County
Improvement Authority (CCIA). The primary parties to the lease are the Camden's Promise Charter School
(lessor) and the CCIA (lessee), which issued the bonds partially guaranteed by the County of Camden with
payments beginning in the 2003-04 school year. The lease payments are to be equal to the amount the debt
service payments made by the CCIA to the Bondholders.

The Camden Academy Chaner High School, Inc. is subletting space from the Camden's Promise Charter

School, Inc, (Middle School) and, therefore, the lease payments are being shared by the each school on a
fifty (50) percent basis. Therefore, the schedule below only reflects Camden's Promise Charter School,
Inc.'s share of the payments to CCIA. The term of the lease is 20 years. In addition, there are four (4)
options of five (5) years each to extend the lease beyond the20 year period.

The new school building was completed during the 2004-05 school year and placed in service according to
the provisions of the lease. This has resulted in an increase in carrying costs, of which the first entire year of
expense was in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006.

The future lease payments were modified in May 2009 to reflect the defeasance of $575,000 in the
underlying lease principal balance. This was the result of applying the available escrow balance to the open
balance in lease principal.

Lease of Additional Buildine Space - Pride Buildins Proiect

A formal lease agreement, between the school and the Camden County Improvement Authority, commenced
in May 2009, whereby the construction of a new school is being funded by the Camden County
Improvement Authority (CCIA). The primary parties to the lease are the Camden's Promise Charter School
([essor) and the CCIA (lessee), which will issue the bonds partially guaranteed by the County of Camden
with payments beginning in the 2011-12 school year. The lease payments will be equal to the amount the
debt service payments made by the CCIA to the Bondholders.

The Camden's Pride Charter School, Inc. (K-4 Elementary) was subletting space from the Camden's

Promise Charter School, Inc, (Middle School) through June 30, 2012. As of September,2012, Camden's
Pride Charter School will lease classroom space from Camden's promise at an amount to be determined.
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NOTE 14. OPERATING LEASES (CqNT'Dì

The planned future minimum contracted lease payments, which are subject to change, are as follows:

Office PAC
Equipment Building

Fiscal
Year

Pride

Addition Total

20t2-13
2013-14
2014-15
2015-16
20r6-t7
2017-18
2018-t9
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22
2022-23

2023-24
2024-25

2025-26
2026-27
2027-28
2028-29
2029-30

Total

9,930 $ 171,500 $

174,125

173,875

175,875
177,500

178,750

179,625

r77,625
180,375

r82,625
196,875

196,875

196,875

196,875

455,673 $

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

455,673

417,702

637,003
629,798
629,548
631,548
633,173
634,423

635,298
633,298
636,048
638,298
652,548
652,548
652,548

652,548
455,673

455,673

455,673

417,702

9,830 10,733,348$ 2,559,375 $ 8,164,143 $

NOTE 18. RECEIVABLES

Receivables as of year-end for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the

aggregate, are as follows:
Special

General Revenue Proprietary
Fund Fund Funds TotalReceivables:

Intergovernmental $
Other

t04,409 $ t22,030 s 91,28r
4,206

317,720
4,206

$ 104,409 $ 122,030 $ 95,487 321,926

NOTE 19. SUBSEQIJENT EVENTS

There were no subsequent events affecting the District between June 30 2012 and the Audit Report Date.

End of Notes to Financial Statements
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CTIANGES
IN F"U¡[D BAI.ANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

F'OR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30.2012

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budqet

Revenue/
Expenditures

EXHIBIT C-I
SHET,T 1

Variance
Favorable/

(Unf¡vorable)

(101,943)
2,670

l0l,943

REVENUES:

"tncal Tax Levy"- l¡cal Share - Charter School Aid:
City of Camden
Woodþne
Township ofPennsauken

Total - t¡cal Share Tax Levy

Local Tax lævy- State Share - Charter School Aid:
Equalization aid

Tot¿l - Local Levy Budget

Categorical Aids:
Security Aid
Special Education

Total Categorical Aids

28s,287 $ s 28s,287 183,344 $

2,670
10t,943

285,287

5,646,592

285,287

5,646,592

287,957

5,655,861

2,670

9269

5,93 r,879 5,93 1,879

193,208
t86,226

5,943,8 I 8 11,939

I 93,208
186,226

193,213
186,226

179,434 379,434 379,439

Other State Aid:
On-Behalf TPAF Non-Contributory l¡surance
On-Behalf TPAF Pension Post Retirement Medical
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (Non-budgeted)

77,080
154,953
208,s84

77,080
154,953
208,584

Total Other State Aid

Total State Aid

Revenue from Otler Sources

Interest on Bank Deposits
Rental of Facility
Miscellaneous

Total Revenue from Other Sources

TOTALREVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSES:

Regular Programs - Instruction:
Salaries ofTeachers - Grade 5
Salaries ofTeachers - Grades 6-8

Regular Programs - Undistribuæd
Instruction:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased ProfessionaV Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

TOTAL REGUIAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

t,479,875 1,479,875

1,479,8?5 1,479,875 1,502,730 22,8ss

$ 7,791,188 $_ $ 7,791,188 $ 8,266,604 $ 475,416

440,617 440,617

379,434 379,434 820,056 440,622

9r8
1,479,875

21,93'l

918

21,937

$ 435,300
r,721,105

40,000
80,000

160,000

80,000
10,000

(10,300) $ 42s,000
244,685 t,965,790

42s,000 $
1,965,790

118,287

1 95,1 53
86,700
43,8t7

(40,000)
38,287

35,t 53

6,700
33,817

118,287

1 95,1 53

86,700
43,8t7

$ 2,s26,405 $ 308,342 $ 2,834,747 S 2,834,747 $
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN F'UND BAI,ANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30.2012
ICONTINUED)

EXHIBIT C-l
SHEET 2

Variance
Favoreble/

(Unfavorable)
Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Expenditures

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)
CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)
TJNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITTJRES :

Support Services/General Administration:
Salaries

Salaries Secretary and Clerical
O(her Purchased Professional Services
Total Benefit Costs
CommunicationVTelephone
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplíes
lnterest on Cunent Loans
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Support Services/General Administration

Support ServiceVSchool Administration:
Sala¡ies of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Pu¡chased Services
lnsurance ofProperty, Liability and Fidelity
Supplies and Materials
Enerry Cost Heat and Electricity
Transportation Other than tolfrom school
Other Objects

Total Support ServiceVSchool Administration:

Rental of Land and Buildings
Other than Iæase Purchase Agreements
Rent

Insurance

Energy

Other Objects

Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services

Student Transportation Services:
Contracted Services (Home/School) Vendors

Total Student Transportation Services

I.JNALLOCATED BENEFMS

Other Retirement Contributions - Regular
Unemployment Compensation
Health Benefits

TOTAL T'NALLOCATED BENEFITS

s 214,333 $ 260,585 $

76,300 (76,300)
2U,621

r,016,136 (1,016,136)
4s,000 (19,499)
165,000 (165,000)
15,000 (1s,000)
80,000 8,231

449,968 (449,968)
3,000 7,556

474,918 S 458,040 $

224,623 224,622

25,501 25,501

88,231 88,233

10,556 10,556

16,878

I

2,064,73'7 (1,240,906) 823,83 I 806,9s2 16,879

169,600
200,000
70,000
78,541
90,000

390,000
10,000

10,000

6'1,348

8,549
9,406

(78,s4t)
(s1,283)

(3e0,000)
(10,000)
(6,672)

236,948
208,549

79,406

38,717

3,328

160,508

208,549
78,98 l

36,638

2,664

76,440

425

2,079

664

l,0l8,l4l (4s l, r 93) s66,948 487,340 79,608

547,954
535,799
212,046

90,69s

279,859

448,885

s35,799
760,000

90,695

279,859

448,885

485,937

760,000
90,695

274,937

l3l,9r 3

49,862

4,922

316,972

1.567-284 2,115,238 1,743,482

21,837 21,837

37 t-756

21,837

2t-837 2l-837 2l-837

5,000
59,380

662,098

5,000
59,380

662,098

1,587

59,379
643,295

1,4t3
I

I 8,803

726,478 S 726,478 S 744,261 $ 22,2t7
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CTIARTER SCHOOL. INC.
GENERAL FTJNI)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITI,JRES AND CHANGES
IN FTJND BAI.ANCE - BUDGETAND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2012
(CONTINUED)

EXHIBIT C-I
SHEET 3

Variance
F¡vorable/

(Unfavor¡ble)

(77,080)
( l 54,953)
(208,s84)

Original Budget Final
Budget Tr¡nsfers Budget Expcnditures

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)
CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

On-BehalfTPAF Non-Contributory Insurance $ $ $

On-Behalf TPAF Pension Post Retirement Medical
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (Non-budgeted)

77,080 $
154,953
208,584

Total Undistributed Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDruURES -CURRENT Ð(PENSE

Capital Outlay
Undistributed Expenditures:
Instruction

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Purchase of Land/Improvements
IæaseÆurchase - Principal

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Total Capital Outlay expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (Deficienry) ofRevenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

Excess (Deficienry) ofRevenues and Other Financing Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures and other Financing Uses

Fund Balances, July I

Fund Balances, June 30

Rcc¡pitul¡tion:

Committed To:
Year-End Encumbrances

Unassigned Fund Balancc:
Unassigned Fund Balance

3-630-832 623-500 4-254-312 4.204.489 49.841

6,157,237 931,842 7,089,079 7,039,236 49,843

1,900,000 (r,768,3e5)
760,f97

r 31,605
760,397

131,605
23,904 736,493

1,900,000 (r,007,998) 892,002 155,509 736,493

1,900,000 ( l,007,998) 892,002 155,509 7t6,493

8,057,237 (76,ts6) 7,98 r,081 7,194,745 786,336

76,156 ( l 89,893) l,071,859 1,261,752Q66,049)

(266,049)

525,512

76,156 ( l 89,893)

525,512

1,071,859

s2s,5t2

1,261,752

259,463 $ 76.1s6 $ 33s,619 $ t,s97,37t $ 1,261,752

414,994

1,t82,377

1,597,371



REVENUES:

Federal Sources

State Sources

Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction

Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Professional & Technical Services - Other
Supplies and Materials

Total Instruction

Support Services
Salaries Personal Services 

.

Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Services - Other
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and-Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition ¡nd Construction Services:
lnstructional Equipment
Non-instructional Equipment

Total F¡cilities A.cquisition ¡nd Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Outllows

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses)
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL" INC.
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNI)

AS OF JUNE 30. 2OI2

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget

$ 540,424 $ 41,776 $ 582.200

540,424

174,830

27,372

41,776

202,202

Variance
Actual Fi+al to Actual

$ 547,898 $ (34,302)

13,743 13,743

70,000
44,644
99,403

124,175

582,200

174,830

25,000
l6,l l5

25,000
(11,257)

EXHIBIT C-2

13,743

338,222

18,026

6,tt7
3,890

56t,64t

215,945

28,033

t74,830
25,000
l6,l 15

70,000
62,670
99,403

130,292

3,890

540,424

(20,ss9)

zts,945

540,424

70,000
42,lll
99,403

130,292

3,890

34s,696366,255

41,776

4t,776

s82,200

20,559

582,200

561,641

20,559

56t,641

20,559

20,559



NOTES TO THE RBOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION
NOTE TO RSI

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30.2012

EXHIBIT C-3

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedule
Difference - budget to GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,

not recognized for GAAP statements

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expendifures
and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgeøry basis) "total outflows" from the

budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary pulposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for Jìnancial reporling purposes.

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures
for financial reporting purposes.

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund

tc-l] $ 8,266,604 IC-21 $ s6l,64l

lB-21 $ 8,266,604 [B-21 $ 561,641

tc-rl s 7,te4,745 [c-2] $ 561,641

Total expenditures as reported on the statement ofrevenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds tB-21 S 7 ,194,745 tB-21 $ 561 ,641



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.



REVENUES:

Federal Sources

Staûe Sources

Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITI,JRES:
Insüuction:

Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Prof. & Technical Sewices
Supplies and Materials

Tohl Insbr¡ction

Support Services:

Salaries Personal Services
Personal Services-Employee Benefits
Purchased Prof. & Technical Services
Other Pu¡chased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisitions & Const SeN:

Nonlnshuctional Equipment

Toøl Facilities Acquisition &
Conshuction Services

Total Expenditures
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CAMDENIS PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
SPECIÀL REVI,NUE FUND. BUDCETARY BASIS

. FORTTTE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUN[,30.2012
(tvITH COMPARÀTM TOTALS FOR JUNE 30,20il)

NCLB
Tltle I Title II

,, PartA Sofrba[ IDEA S¡fety pool
Part A PY Part A Grant part B Gr¡nt Gr¡nt

$ 383,ó80 S 24,142 $ 36.077

383,ó80

I 58,500

25,000
a all

24,t42

I 85,872

36.077

50,000

16,820

15,000

I 12,098

3.890

3,20t

$ 103.999

3,201

r97,808

I 8,025

6,117

20,000

4,000

12,077

24,142

3,201

$ 383,680 S 24,142 $ 36.077 $

$ 2,450 $ s.092

3,20t

EXHIBIT E-I

16,330

36,077

2,450

Totals
2012 2011

$ 547,898 $ 859,228

t3,743 3,707

r6,330

3,266
84,403

2,450

2.450

87,669

5ól,641

3,201

8,092

I 74,830

25,000

l ó,1 15

$ r03,999

862.935

215,945

2s4,578

77,804

46,031

70,000

42,t11
99,403

t30,292
3,890

2,450

378,413

$ 8,092 $ 561,641 $ 8ó2,935:

l7l,000
ó4,983

84,901

100,847

12,79t

345,696 Á7¿. \))

50,000

50,000



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

; The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities
and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds.
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EXHIBIT F-l

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL.INC.
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR EI\DED JUNE 30.2012

Expenditures to Date Unexpended

Original Prior Current Balance

Proiect Title/Issue Date Appropriations Years Year June 30' 2012

Construction of New ElemenøryÀ4iddle School,
necessary onsite and offsite improvements,

fumiture, and equipment associated with
such improvements 4/17/09 $ 7,090,000 $ 7,090,000 $ $

$ 7,090,000 $ 7,090,000 $ $::
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EXHIBIT F.2

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENTIES. EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE. BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30.2012

Revenues and Other Financing
Sources

Interest $

' Total revenues

:

: Expenditures and Other X'inancing Uses

: Professional Technical Services

I Construction services

i Cancellation of Accounts Payable

, Transfer of Interest Earned to General fund
, Cancellation of Unexpended Project

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

196,875

$ 196,875



-57-

PROPRIETARY FUND

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the costs of providing goods or
services be financed through user charges.

Food Services X'und - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all
Schools.

THIS SECTION HAS ALREADY BEEN INCLUDED IN STATEMENTS B-4, B-5 AND 8.6.
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CIIARTER SCHOOL. INC.
FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30.2012 AND 2011

2012

EXHIBIT G.1

Totals

ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash

Accounts Receivable:
State

Federal

Other
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable

Inventory

Total Current Assets:

Fixed Assets
Equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Total Fixed Assets:

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY:

Accounts Payable

Interfund Payable - Student Activity
Interfund Payable - General Fund
Defened Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Equity:
Unreserved Retained Earnings

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

175,692

78,736
43,980

34,756

$ 210,448

70,984 $

r64
16,067

4,206
75,050
9,22t

20tt

54,491

224

12,990
342

66,472

8,013

142,532

78,736
37,419

41,317

$ 183,849

31,738
591

r39,392
1,821

29,18r
591

60,429

2,533

173,542

36,906

92,734

91,1l5

g 2t0,448 $ 183,849
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EXHIBIT C-2

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE FT]ND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 3O.2OI2 AND 2011

2012 20ll
OPERÁ.TING REVENUES:

Local Sources:

Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs:
Satellite Operation Revenue

Daily Sales- Non-reimbursable Programs

Total Operating Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries

Employee Benefits
Management Fee

Supplies and Materials
Other Costs

Depreciation
Cost of Sales

Toøl Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenues:

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources:

School Brealdast Program
National School Lunch Program
National School Lunch Program-Snacks
Food Distribution Program

Interest Revenue

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Net Income before Operating Transfers

Retained Earnings - July I

Retained Earnings - June 30

20,678 S

309,505

17,5ll
303,796

342

330,1 83 32r,649

222,92r
24,626
71,295

1,849
67,054

6,561
254,295

133,r97
23,264
59,900
l,lgg

98,615
6,561

276,667

648,601 599,403

(318,418) (277,754)

3,260

44,340
169,589

10,202
36,754

64

3,260

33,537
16r,572

9,390
29,370

67

264,209 237,196

(54,209)

91,115

(40,558)

I3r,673

36,906 $ 91,115



-60-

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE F'UND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS OF JUNE 30. 2OI2 AND 2011

EXHIBIT G.3

20tt2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating lncome (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)

to Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Change in Assets and Liabilities:

Decrease(Increase) in Accounts Receivable
Decrease(Increase) in Other Accounts Receivable
Decrease(Increase) in Interfund Accounts Receivable
Decrease(lncrease) in Intergovemmental Accounts Receivable
Decrease(Increase) in Inventory
Increase(Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Increase(Decrease) in Interfund Payable

Increase(Decrease) in Deferred Revenue

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Other Grants
Food Distribution Program
Cash Received from St¿te and Federal Reimbursements

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Net Cash Used by Capital Financing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Net Cash Used by Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest Income

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July I

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

(318,418) $

6,561

(3,017)
(3,864)

(8,578)
(1,208)

2,557
78,963

(712)

(277,754)

6,56L

3,106
(342)

(23,756)
1,990

29,181
42,399
(1,996)

(247,716) (220,721)

36,754
227,391

29,370
207,759

264,145 237,129

67

16,493

54,491

16,475

38,016

70,984 $ 54,491



FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school district for a specific purpose.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other govemments anlor other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds held at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This'agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of the school.
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EXHIBIT H-l

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

JUNE 30.2012

Unemployment
Compensation Agency
Expendable Student Total

Trust Activity Payroll 2Ol2 20ll

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 14,455 $ 8,070 $ 39,603 $ 62,128 $ 32,746
Due from Payroll Fund
Due from General Fund
Due from Food Service

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable

Interfund Payable - General Fund
Due to Unemployment Trust
Due to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and Withholding

Tot¿l Liabilities

NETASSETS:

$ t+,455 $ 12,053 $ 39,603 $ 66,lll $ 36,729

12,053

12,053 39,603 51,656 25,754

Unreserved for Unemployment Claims 14,455 14,455 10,975

Total Liabilities and

Fund Balances $ 14,455 $ 12,053 S 39,603 $ 66,lll $ 36,729

3,392
591

3,392 3,392
591 591

$$$$2,077
15,816 15,816 18,554

12,053 4,602
23,787 23,787 52t
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EXHIBIT H-2

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30.2012

Expendable
Trust

Unemployment
Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:

Employee Deduction
Board Contribution

Total Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Unemployment Claims

Total Expenses

NONOPERATING REVENUES:

Interest

Total Non-operating Revenues

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

9,987
14,547

24,534

2r,060

21,060

3,480

10,975

14,455
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EXHIBIT H-3

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUNI)

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBTJRSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 3O.2OI2

Accounts
Balance Receivable

Accounts
Payable Balance

July l, June 30, Cash Cash June 30, June 30'
20ll 20ll _ Receipts Disbursemelts 2012 2012

StudentActivityFund $ 4,602 $ $ 51,350 $ 43,899 $ $ 12,053
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EXHIBIT H-4

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 3O.2OI2

Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
20ll Additions Deletions 2012

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 19,075 $ 3,428,053 $ 3,407,525 $ 39,603

LIABILITIES AND RESERVES:

Due to Current Fund
Due to Unemployment Trust Fund
Payroll Deductions and

Withholdings

Total Liabilities

$ 18,554 S 15,816 $ 18,554 S 15,816

521 3,412,237 3,388,971 23,787

19,075 3,428,053 3,407,525 39,603

Tot¿l Liabilities and Reserves $ 19,075 g 3,428,053 $ 3,407,525 $ 39,603



STATISTICAL SBCTION



Govemmental Activities

Invested in Capital Assets, net of relaæd debt

Resfricted

Unrestricted

Total Governmental Activities Net assets

Business-Type Activities

Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt

Unreshicted

Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets

District-Wide

Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt

Reshicted

Unrestricted

Total Dist¡ict-Wide Net Assets
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CIIARTER SCHOOL. INC.
NETASSETS BY COMPONENT

LÀSTNINE FISCAL YEARS
(Accrual Bas ß of Accounting)

Fiscal Year Endin
2004 2005 2006

540,219 $

726,716

t67,393

s 1,434,327 $ l,SS0,;-$ tJ*s* $ a,ros* $ r$orótr $ op"r,"t $ r3*rux g,ã$ ,pr¿*: :

690,663 $
726,716

462,971

Source: CAFR Schedule A-l

$ 34,709 $ 31,238 $

(3,024) (11,775)

$__jt,68r $_ 19,463 $_ 4X668

$ 574,927 $ 721,901 $ 703,351

726,7 t6 726,7 t6 198,931

164,369 451,196 852,272

675,584 $ 1,188,470 $ I,127,334 $

198,931 198,931 lg8,93l
832,371 353,409 519,413

$ 1,466,012 $ 1,899,813

27,767 S

19,901

2009

24,296 $ 20,825 S 17,354 $

5t,467 73,705 69,824

$ 75,763 S 94,530

$ 1,2t2,766 $ 1,148,159

198,931 198,93t

404,876 593,118

2,375,476$ 3,781,822 $ 6201586$ 6,038,626

382,573 424,000 196875 196,875

1,289,782 1,157,804 725662 1.786.604

2010 2011 2012

$ 1,754,554

EXHIBITJ.I

$ 1,816,573 $ 1,940,208

$ 87,178 $ 131,673 $ 9l,ll5

$ 2,392,830 $ 3,829,700 S 6,242,903
382,573 424,000 196,875

1,359,606 1,241,599 775,460

47,878 $ 41317$ 34,756
83,79s 49798 2.150

$ 4,135,009 $ 5,495,299 S 7,21s,238 $ 8,059,011

$ 36,906

$ 6,073,382

196,875

r,788,754



Expqrct
Govemdt ¡ ¡ctiviti6

tnstrutio¡
Regulu

SuppoÍ Swi6
School Adminisl¡advc Sewiæs
Gøeral Administ¡af ve Swiq
Plût Opera¡ioN ånd M¡i¡hmæ
Pupil Træportdion
Employe€ Bøeñts
Bsinqs md Other Support SwiG

Unalloøted Depræiarim ild Ahonizetion

Tot¡.I Govelmøtal Ac{ivitiæ Expøse

B$in6s-Type Activitis
Food Sefriæ

Tot¿l B6inss-Type Activitiq Expff€

ToÞl Di$ict Expqres

Pregr¡m RænG
Govemmøtal Activit¡6

Chugs for Senica
Operati¡g Grilß üd Cont¡ibutioro

Totd Govmat¿l Activili€s Progrm Revenu6

Businæ-Type Activitio
Chug6 for Setis

Food Senice
Ope.¡ting GrÐts üd Contsibutions

Tot¡l Buin6s-Type Á.clivitid Progru Revø6

Tot¡l Distict Progrm Revous

Nel (Erpc¡*YR.mùc
Govem{tal Activiti6
Busin6s-Type Activitis

Toial Dist¡ict-Wide Net Expffie

Gcær¡l Rdqu6 ¡¡d Othcr Ch¡ngcr in Nct A¡st¡
Govemmøtal Activitis

Propcrty Tü6 Lcvied for Gøeral Purposcs, net
Uú6tricæd Grets üd Cont¡ibutioro
fnvsùnqt Emings
Miscellü@E l¡come
Fixed Aset md Capital Læe Adjuùnnt
Trmsfers

Total Govemmqt¡l Activitis

Businss-Tt?e Ac.tiviti6

Inv$tnøt Emings
Prior Yeü rcvøue .{djNtmqb
Trmfer

Total Buiness-Type Activities

Total District-Wide

Chugc iû Nct Alet!
Govmøtal Activiti6
Bwinss-Type Activitiæ

Total Dist¡ict-Wide

Source: CAFR Scl¡edule A-2

EXHIBIT J.2

CHANGDS IN NETASSETS

(AæMl Basß ofA@unting)

2005 zt/M 2007 2008 2/J09

1,516,717 $ 1,772,3021 2,396,33t

76t,754 t,(X7,150
296,946 34s,a79
62t,E32 998,252
49,203 63,404

18,130 613,989
61 1,400

45,t49

3,860,88t 4,t77,70t 5,510,154 6,2t6,159 6,493,749 5,956,246 6,467,O24 6,844,4t7 7,930,?.61

222,7U 256,373 2t6,t38 292,963 333,870 455,718 448,309

754,496

326,t18
602,465

52,690

528,664
79,67t

2,465,510 $ 2,488,187 $ 2,745,568 $

I,169,517 1,032,592 479,726

880,806 r,15r,038 959,388
816,630 834,5?t 492,124

23,204 38,?73 9,882
804,556 A17,aU 1,115,339

2,588,303 S

48t,343
145,t56

t,40t,233
24,080

t,067,856

159,053

_____¿9!!_

2640546 g

833971

794366

tz9944
49t96

1120394

156000

3,050,692

806,il9
790,925

t,743,482
2t,837

r,l 86,989

329,51956,536 70,?64 154,2t9

599,403 648,601

256,373 216,l3t 333,870 455,718 ,t48,309 599,403 648,601

4,083,605$ 4,434,074$ 5,126,292$ 6,509,722t 6,827,619S ó,411,964$ 6,915,333$ 7,443,a205 8,578,864

685,241 I,t02,43 I r,030,198 t,435,371

t,435,371

$
995,293 l,146,10r t,oo2,258

698,454 6A5,24t I,t02,431 1,030,t9t l,l46,l0l

32t,649
zt1,t29

1,002,258

l03,4lt
t02,t72

205,590

237,6t2 268,324

210,591 224,404

448,203 492,724

330,1E3

264,t45

59432A

92,294 102,385 134,476 t5t,t27
120,835 138,320 t77,540 201,051

2t3,129 U0,705 312,016 352,t74

904,0¡t4 $ E98,370 $ 1,343,t36 $ t,342,2t4 $ 352,178 S r,883,574 $ 1,488,021 ¡ 1,704,879 $ 1,596,586

$ (3,162,427) $
(17,r34)

¡ (3,179,56r) $

Q,492,46O' S (4,407,723) $
(43,244) U,s67

(3,535,704) $ (4,313,156) $ (s,16?,50r) $ (6,475,44t) $ (4,528,390) $ (5,427,312) $ (s,738,941) $

(5,186,561)$ (6,4e3;t4e)$ (4,520,875)$ (s,47r,73r)$ (s,698,316)$ (6,928,00s)

19,053 18,308 (7,515) 44,419 (40,625) (54,273)

(6,9t2,278)

233,189 $ 221,222 t 430,8?6 $

2,765,978 3,t24,954 3,011,998

12,096
608,579 610,21 I ?91,385

(30,000)

574,669 S 647,7M S 247,260 $ 300,755 $

3,129,810 3,716,580 5,t02,929 5,t06,354
I,EEI

865,266 t,023,02t t,044,849 1,378,536

327,990

258,054 $

5,32t,273

1,20t
1,703,378

t74,907

287,951

6,021,557
918

r,515,555

3,577,746 3,938,483 4,234,259 5,t69,745 5,387,305 6,723,028 6,787,526 7,458,813 7,825,987

30,000

t,oz2

30,000

3,638 2,430 4s9 163 76

6,6t2

30,000 3t,022 3,638 9,042

$ 3,607,746 ¡

$ 415,319 $ ¡146,023 $

t2,a66 Q2,222)

s 428,185 $ 433,801 $

(16,816) S (1,106,444) $

28,095 t8,161

t,315,795 $ t,760,497 S

44,495 (40,55E)

¡ 7,826,051

t97,982
(54,209)

3,969,505 $ 4,237,a97 S 5,1?8,787 $ 6,723,191 $ 6,147,602 $ 7,458,8805,38?,764 $

(173,464) $

2t,205
2,m2,t51 S

(7,3s2)

(r4s,2se) $ 11,279 $ (1,087,677) $ 2,194,801 ¡ 1,360,290 $ 1,719,939 $ 843,773



General Fund

Resewed

Unreserved

Total General Fund

All Other Government¿l Funds

Reserved

Unreserved Reporûed in:
Special Revenue Fund
Capital Projects Fund

Total All Other Govemmental Funds
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CAMDENIS PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST NINE FISCAL YIARS
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accountinþ

Fiscal Yesr Endins June 30.
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20fl 20]¿

726,440 $
r33,474

s 8s9,914 S 977,s93 $ 853,425 $ 325,330 $

-:::

Source: CAFR Schedule B-l

699,695 $

277.898

$ 2,0s6

2,056

s52,250 $

30 1,1 75

196,875 $

2.056

$ 198,93r $ 198,931 $ 198,931 $:

9,4t7 S

315.913

196,875 $

2,056

196,875 $

2,056

492,941

492,941

23,758 S 68,956

1,056,41I 889,920

EXHIBIT J-3

$ 1,080,169 $ 958,876 $ s25,512 S r,182,377::::

196,875 $

2,056

198,93 I

380,517 $

2,056

$$
525,5t2

$ 382,573 $ 424,000 $ 19ó.875 $::æ

421,944 S

2,056

1,182,377

t96,875 196,87s

196,875



Revenues

Tax tævy

Rent¿l

Interest Eamings

Miscellane¡us

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Instruction

Regularlnshuction 1,444,686
Support Services

General Administrative Services 315,864

School Administrative Services 769,869
PlantoperationsandMaintenance 551,239

Pupil Transportation 82,271
Business and Other Support Services

Unallocated Employee Benefits 520,718
Capital Outlay lg9,8s0

2003
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CIIARTER SCHOOL INC.
CAANGES IN FUND BAI,ANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

225,380 $

464,269

2,660,823

360,740

zffi4

233,189 $

450,000

1,785

156,794

2,894,828

569,604

2005

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Prior Year Revenue Adjustment
Transfers

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Debt Service as a Perc.entage of
Noncapital Expenditures

Source: CAFR Sehedule B-2

3,711,212

221,222 $ 430,876 $
606,372 749,232

t2,096 18,721

4,761 25,802
3,13t,750 3,1s0,453
677,s23 961,606

4,306,200

1,516,717

326,178

7s4,496
602,465

52,690

61,139

467,525

322.299

2007 2008 2tß

4,6s3,724

3,874,s27

574,669 $ 647,704 $
791,732 974,180
12,663 6,663
ó0,871 42,178

3,729,810 4,025,531
1,030,198 902,361

1,772,302

296,946

761,754

621,832

49,203

1t6,667

494,733

195,733

5,33ó,690

(163,3 l 5)

48462
(33,s?t)

4,103,509

2,396,33r

345,8?9

1,047,150

998,252

63,404

s81,379

28,463

6,199,943 6,598,6n

202,69r

(30,000)

$ (148,374) $ 172,69r S n7,679 $ (124,168) $ (52s,095) $ 16?,611 $æ:

t4,94t

247,260

908,232
? <<t

t34,066
s,41 1,880

1,t26,420

4,309,170

2,46s,510 2,488,187

1,169,5t7 1,032,592
880,806 1,146,243

468,021 410,787

23,204 51,589

804,556 877,824
9t6,424 423,784

2010

300,755

1,204,673

1,88 I
173,863

5,458,761

642,886

0.0%

?44 51¿

(226,875)

(30,000)

EXEIBIT J.4

5,460,858

20ll

$ 258,054

1,670,500

1,201

32,878

5,608,146

8s9,228

7,830,409

0.0%

( 1 24,1 68)

(226,87s)

6,?28,0f8

2,745,568

466,9s6

959,388

492,124

22,957

1,1 15,339

948,493

2012

287,957

1,479,87s

9t8
35,680

6,475,91?

547,898

7,782,819

O.0o/o

(528,0e5)

6,431,006

2,588,303

481,343

745,t56
1,401,598

38,524

8,430,007

0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

167,6n

6,750,825

2,640,s46

833,971

794,366

1,262,216

49,196

t,120,394
2,389,807

8,828,245

1,067,856

1,539,905

t,079,584

(308,714)

7,862,685

3,050,692

806,952
790,92s

1,743,482

21,837

1,186,989

155,509

(79,866)

(308,714)

9,090,496

770.870

0.0o/o

(660,489)

$ (7e,866) $ (ó60,48e) $ 1,071,85e

0.0o/o 0.0% 0.0o/o

7,756,386

1,07 1,859



Fiscal Year
Ended Interest on

June 30, Investments

20t2
20TT

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

Services
Prior Year to Other

Rentals Tuition LEAs

918

r,201
1,991

2,551

6,663

12,663

18,721

12,096

1,795
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LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

r,479,975 S

1,670,500

1,204,673

908,232

974,190

79r,732

749,232

606,372

450,000

Source: District Records

Refund of Prior Year
Prior Year Purchase
Expenditure Order Adj.

14.460 S

EXHIBIT J.5

13,210

3,054
27,863

17,230

I 13,100

20,815

3,536
26,253

12,202

Misc.

7,477

23,469

1,126

702,839

35,588

6,755

3,939

43,769

Total

$ 1,502,730

r,695,I70
1,333,990

r,034,437

1,023,027

865,266

7gl,3g5
622,307

494,953
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CIIARTER SCHOOL. INC.
DEMOGRAPIIIC AI\[D ECONOMIC STATISTICS**

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Personal
Income

(thousands

of dollars) b

Per Capita
Personal

Income'

EXHIBIT J-14

Unemployment

Rate dYear Population o

* 77,279 $
* 77,293

77,335

78,790
79,519
79,263

79,201

79,61r
79,4gg

79,774

3,401,098,441 $

3,351,052,706
3,303,751,200
3,262,378,740

3,2r0,564,464
3,191,128,380

3,062,781,871
2,889,799,699
2,778,852,590

2,694,127,528

2012
20It
20r0
2009
2008

2007

2006

2005

2004
2003

44,01.r

43,361

42,720
4I,406
4I,992
40,260

38,671

36,299
34,955

33,772

19.8%

19.6%

t8.6%
17.8%

tt.8%
9.6%
t0.7%
t0.l%
15-2o/o

16.9%

* Estimate
** The above demographics reflect the entire City of Camden population.

Source:

" Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b 

Personal income

" Per Capita
dUnemployment 

data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
N/A - Not Available at time of Audit



FunctionlPropram

Instruction

Regular

Special education

Other special education

Vocational

Other instn¡ction

Support Ser,yices:

Tuition

Student & instruction related services

General administrative services

School administrative services

Business adminishative services

Plant operations and maintenance

Pupil transportation

Food Service

Total

1t't l -

EXHIBIT J-16

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
FULL.TIME EOUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 20os 2010 20tt 2012

21

J

Source: Disrict Personnel Records

30

4

27

4

4l
6

38 42 40 57 55 54 60 53 49:::-:::::

4t
Á

39

5

43

7

I

4

42

7

I
À

38

7

I

4

4

I

43

l0

2

I

57



PupiV Average Average
Teacher Daily Daily yo Change in StudentFlscal Operating Cost Per Percentage Teaching Ratio Enrollment Attendance Average Daily Atter

Year Enrollment Expenditures¡ Pupil Change Staffb Middle (ADEI " (ADA)' Enrollment perc

2012
20n
2010

2009
2008
2007

2006
2005

2004
2003

415

409

388

390

398

389

349
34'l
292
298

1a

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
OPERATING STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

$ 7,600,877 $

6,700,699

6,322,780
5,820,332
5,811,614

5,81 1,614

6,007,222

4,153,756
4,055,650
3,712,436

Sources: District records, ASSA and Schedules J-12, I-14

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count.

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay; Schedule J-4
b Teaching staffincludes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff.
c Average daily ørollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

18,315

16,383

16,296
14,878

14,602
14,940
17,213

l1,g'10
I 3,889

12,459

n.8%
10.1%

11.6%

1.9%
-2.3%

-t3.2%
43.8%

-13.8%

rt.5%
263%

53

50

49

50
44

45
47

9

9

8

9
o

9

7

8

9

)t

39

35

433 416.5

398.7 371.0
39ó.0 368.6
396.4 376.6
40 r .0 382.0
388.2 368.7
358.2 332.1

323.9 307.7
289,8 281.4

297.0 288.0

EXHIBIT J.I7

9.34o/o 96.19%
0.58% 93.05%
-1,25% 93.08%
-l.l5o/o 95.01%
3.30% 9s.26%
8.38% 94.98%
10j9% 92.7r%
11.77% 9s.00%
-2.42% 97.10%
-0.50% 96.9T0/o



Distrlct Buildlnq

Elementrrv

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollme¡rt

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Middle
Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc.

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Htsh

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Other
Administration Building

Square Feet

Transportation

Square Feet

Maintenance Oflices
Square Feet

CAMDENIS PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST TEN FtSCÄ!. VnÀps

2003 2004 _ 2005 2006 200? 200E 2009 2010 20tt

Number ofSchools at June 30,2012
Elementary =
Middle School = 1

High School =
Other =

Source: District records, ASSA
Note: Increases in square footage and capacity are the result ofadditions.

Enrollment is based on the annual October district count.

N/A

68,305
400

68,305
400

N/A

64

68,305

400

83

ó8,305
400
284

90

EXHTBIT J.I8

85,000
480
306

85,000
480
308

85,000
480

302

97 116

85,000
480
306

85,000
480

307

85,000
480

299
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CAMDEN'S PROMTSE CHARTER SCHOOL INC.
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OT2

(UNAUDITED)

Type ofCoverage
July l, 20ll - July 1,2012:

Commercial Policy

Property - Blanket Building & Personal Property
Comprehensive General Liability

Products and Completed Operations
Personal Advertising Inj ury
Bodily Injury & Property Damage
Employee Benefits Liability

Comprehensive Automobile Liability
Boiler and Machinery
Employee Dishonesty Coverage
Inland Marine

Legal Liability

Workman's Compensation
Bodily Injury from Accident
Bodily Injury from Disease/Aggregate Limit
Bodily Injury from Disease/ Each Employee

Worker's Compensation Supplemental Policy

Surety Bonds

Treasurer's Bond
Business Administrator
Assistant Business Administrator

Compulsory Student Accident

Catastrophic Student Accident
Accident Medical Expense - Maximum per Participant
Catastrophic Cash Benefit - Maximum Benefit

Coverage

EXHIBIT J-20

DeductibleCompany

NJSBAIG

Ohio Casualty
Insurance Co.

Markel Insurance Co.

s 29,782,000 $

6,000,000
6,000,000
6,000,000
6,000,000
6,000,000

100,000,000
100,000
253,O00

5,000,000

2,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

Full Salary

475,000
50,000
10,000

1,000,000

2,000,000
500,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

5,000
1,000

1,000

5,000

SOURCE: DISTRICT RECORDS

25,000
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Profess ío n al As s o ciatio n

C e ttifr e d Publi c Ac c o unt a.nt s

991 5. Black Horse Pike
P.O. Box 799

Williamstown, Nl 08094
(856) 629-31 1 1

Fax (856) 728-2245

November 8,2012

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER F'INANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
\ilITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Members of the Board of Trustees
Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc.
County of Camden
Camden, New Jersey 08105

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each

major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Trustees of the Camden's Promise

Chaner School, Inc. Sctroól District, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Board of Trustees of the Camden's Promise

Charter School, Inc. basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 8,2012.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued

by the Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School

Finance, Department of Education, and State of New Jersey.

Internal Contfol Over Financial Reportine

Management of the Board of Trustees of the Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. School District, in the

County of Camden, State of New Jersey, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal
control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Camden's Promise

Charter School, Inc. Board of Trustees' internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the pu{pose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. Board of
Trustees' internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Camden's Promise Charter School. Inc. Board of Trustees' internal control over financial
reporting.

A deJìciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealcness is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity's financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

K-1
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be dehciencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
We did not identiff any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above. We did, however, note certain immaterial instances of deficiency in internal
control over financial reporting that we did not consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above that
have been reported to the Board of Education of the Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. in the separate

Auditors'Management Report on Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and Performance dated
November 8,2012.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. Board of
Trustees' financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an

opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instance of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State ofNew Jersey.

We did note certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to the Board of
Education of the Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. in the separate Auditors' Management Report on
Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and Performance dated November 8,2012.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the

Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. Board of Trustees, the New Jersey State Department of Education and

other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be

used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its
distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVTTA & VOLPA, PA

Raymond Colavita, CPA, RMA
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.915

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA A ProfessionølAssociation C erlified Pu b lic A cco untants

Donna
Stamp



K-2

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Profess io n al As s o c íutío n

ggl s. Brack Horse pike certÍfred Public Accountants

P.O. Box 799 (856) 629-311 1

Williamstown, NJ 08094 Fax (856) 728-2245

November 8,2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE \ilITH REQUIREMENTS THAT
COULD HA\rE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH

MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE \ryITH OMB CIRCULAR A.I33 AND

NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04.04

;

i The Members of the Board of Trustees

: Camden's Promise Charter School,Inc.
' County of Camden

; "amden, 
New Jersey 08105

Compliance

We have audited the Board of Trustees of the Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. School District,
in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described inthe U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Complionce Supplement and
the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each
of Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012. The Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. Board of Trustees' major federal and state programs is
identified in the swnmary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its
major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Camden's Promise Charter School,Inc. Board of
Trustees' management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc.
Board of Trustees' compliance based on our audit.

V/e conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditíng
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Offrce of
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single
Audit Policyfor R:ecipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and Støte Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular
A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncornpliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Camden's Promise Char"ter School, Inc. Board of Trustees'
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination of Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. Board of Trustees' compliance with
those requirements.
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In our opinion, the Board of Trustees of the Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. School District, in
the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the compliance

requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and

state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. Board of Trustees is responsible for
establishing and maint¿ining effective intemal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,

regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our

audit, we considered Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. Board of Trustees intemal control over

compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state progrrim

to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and

report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey Circular
04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over

compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Camden's Promise

Charter School, Inc. Board of Trustees' internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does

not allow management or employees, in the normal cor¡rse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,

or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a

timely basis. A material wealcness ín internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material

'noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or

detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the

first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identiS'all deficiencies in internal control over

compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
'We did not identi$r

any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined

above.

This report is intended solely for the informatiôn and use of the audit committee, management, the

Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. Board of Trustees, the New Jersey State Department of Education,

other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be

used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its

distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLTNGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA, PA

Raymond Colavita, CPA, RMA
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.915

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA A ProfessionalAssociøtion Cefürted Public Accountants

Donna
Stamp



Federal
FederalGrantor/Pass-TbroughGrantor/ CFDA
Grantor/ Progr¡m Title Number

U.S. Deparünent of Agriculture
Passed-through State Depa¡tment of Education:
Enterprise Fund:

National School Breakfast Prcgram 10.553
National School B¡eaKast Program 10.553
NatioflalSchoolLunchProgram 10.555
National School Lunch Program 10.555
National School Snack Program 10,555
National School Snack Program 10.j55
Food Dishibution Program 10.565
Food Dishibution Program 10.565

Toøl Enærprise Fund:

U.S. Deparünent of Education
Passed-through State Departmmt of Education:

Grant
or

State Project
Number

-79 -.

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A\ryARDS ISCHEDULE Aì

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012

Program

Special Rwenue Fund:

Title I, Part A
Title I, Part A
Title I, Part A
Title I, Part A SIA
ARRA Title I, Part À
TitIE II . A
TitIEII-APAI
Title lI - D
IDEA Part B-Bâsic
IDEA Pan B-Basic
IDEA. ARRA
2 I St Century Community

l,earning Centers

2lst Century Community
l,eaming Centers

or Bllmce et June 30.2011
Award Grunt Period (Accounts Deferred Due to
Amount From To Recelvable) Revenue Gfantor rl

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

$33,537
44,340

t6t,572
169,589

9,390
t0,202
27,374
36,042

84.010A
84.010A

84.010A
84.010A

84.389A

84.3674

84.367A
84.3 l8X
84.027

84.027

84.391

84.287C

84.28'tC

7 / ll l0 to 6/301 ll
7/llll to 6/30112

7 I ll l0 to 6130/ll
7/llll to 6/30/12
7llll0 to 6130/ll
Tlllll ¡o 6130/12

7llll0 to 6130lll
Tlllll to 6130l12

NCLB ó2I5.12
NCLB 62 l5-l I
NCLB ó2rs-10
NCLB 6215-t I
NCLB 62 rs- I r

NCLB 6215-12

NCLB 6215-10
NCLB 621 5-I I

IDEA 6215-l I
IDEA 6215-12
rDEA 6215-l I

NCLB 62 l5-09

NC[-B ó2 l5-10

Total Federal Financial Assistance

The accompanþg Notes to the

(s2,s24\

(10,368)

(e8)

40t,966
484,238

l2t,435
38,185

91,550

36,077

t4,956
4,34t

84, I l4
103,999

t02,939

535,000

22,834

rrValkover Prlor Budgetary
Carryover Cash Yesr Expend-
Amount Recelved AdJ ltures

9/llll to8l3ll12
9lll l0 to 8/31/ | I
9ll/09 to 8l3l/10
9lllI0 to 8/3t/n
9/l/10 to 8/3 l/l I
9ll/ll to 8l3ll12
9lll09 to8t3t/t0
9/l/10 to 8/3 t/l I
9ll/ t0 to 8/31/ ll
9lylL to 8t3t/t2
9l ll l0 ¡o Sl3llll

9/l/08 to 8/3 l/09

9/l/09 to 8/3 l/10

(12,990) 2,533

$2,533

(te6,694)
(e2,80s)
(38, l 85)
(n,242)

( 14,498)

(2,972)
(4 l,335)

(s,272)

s2,524
36,295
10,368

t6t,567
98

t0,202

36,042

257,096

EXITIBIT K.3

June 30.2012

(Accounts Deferred
Receiv¡ble) Revenue

(44,340)

( lóe,589)

( 10,202)
1t {?lì

(34,22t)

($415,9e3) $r0,540

(403,003)

567

7,440

8,007

290,975
223,t09

92,805

38, I 85

1,242
20,755

t4,498
) 01)

4 ¡,335

89,996
s )1)

($8,045)

(8,022)

(260,885) (16,067) 1,821

Due to
Crantor

(383,680)
2,679 (24,t42)

(36,077)

( l 03,999)

$r,82r

(92,705)

$1,088,240 52,679 ($808,783) ($138,097)

83 1,144

Financial Assistance are an integt"l part ofthis schedule

( l 5,322)

( 14,003)

2,6't9 (547,898) (r22,030)

4,952

567

7,440

t) osq

$12,9s9



St¡te Grrntor/Proqr¡ m Title

St¡te Deprrtment of Educ¡tion

General Fund
Equalization Aid
Equalization Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Security Aid
Secu¡ity Aid
Demonstrably Effective Program Aid
Reimbuned TPAF Social Secuity Contributi
Reimbwed TPAF Social Security Conhibuti
On-Behalf TPAF Non-Contrib Ins. Corr.
On-Behalf TPAF Post Retircment Contrib

Totâl Gmeral Fund

Strte Depr rtm€nt of Agriculture

Enterprise Fund - State Sharc:
Natioml School Lunch Prc$am
National School Lunch Prognm

Total State Financial Assistance

progr¡m
or

Grrnt or Strte Ara{ird
Project Number Amount

I t495-034-5120-078
r2-495-034-5 120-078

I 2495-034-5 120-089
I 1495-034-5 120-089
12495-034-5 120-084
I l-495-034-5 120-084
08-495-034-5064-002
I l-495-034-5095-002
t2-495-034-5095-002
l2-495-034-5095-007
l2-495-034-5095-00 l

Deferred
Revenue

Grrnt Perlod (Accounts
From To Receivrblel

$4,966,208
5,655,86 r

t86,226
t45,636
t93,2t3
163, l 36
t14,429

208,584
77,080

l 54,953

-80-

7 lll l0 to 6t30/tt
7ll/II to 6130/12

Tlllll to 6t30^2
7ll/l0to 6130lIl
7llllt to 6t30il2
7 lll10 ¡o 6130/ll
7ll/07 to 6130108

7llll0to6130/ll (52,172)
7/llll to6130/12
Tlltll to 6130/12

7/tlIl to 6t10/t2

r l-r00-010-3350-023
l2- 100-0 l0-3350-023

TheaccompanþgNotestotheFinancialstaternentsândNotestotheSchedulesofExpendituresofFederalAwardsandStateFinancial

Duc to
Grrntor

' (2,t72)

3,260 7/t/t0to6/30/Lt (224)
3,470 7/l/l to 6130/12

Carryover
(Wslkove¡)

Amount

$56,162

$8,23 l

I.J¿J
2,402

Cash Budgetrry
Recelved Erpendltures

$20,859
5,499,933 ($5,655,861)

185,720 (t86,226)

t92,420 (193,2 13)

ó91

) 111

206,t92 (208,584)
77,080 (77,080)
154,953 (t54,953)

6,340,020 (6,47s,9t7)

($2,396) $74,1 l8 $6,343,550 (56,482,641) S (581,463)

(224)

Adjustmentl
Repryment of
Prior Ye¡rs'

Brhnces

B¡lance rt June 30. 2012

(Accounts
Ræelv¡ble)

EXHIBIT K.4

(s77,02 l )
71,021 ($78,907)

8,231
(8,23 r)
8,0 l4

(8,014)

(2,392)

Deferred
Revenue/
Interfund Due to
P¡yrble Gr¡ntor

224
3.306

3,530 (6,730)

(3,260)
(3,470)

(8 1,299)

( 164)

(164)

s1,725

7,221

2,402

t7,348

$17,348
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL. INC.
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF'AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30.2012

EXHIBIT K.5

NOTE 1: GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all
federal and state award programs of the Board of Trustees, Camden's Promise Charter School, Inc. The board of
trustees is defined in Note I to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received
directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through
other government agencies are included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance.

NOTE 2: BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using
the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are

presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits for States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary
comparison stâtements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to
demonstrate finance related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to
be recognizedin the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent
year or expenditures have been made

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception of
the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is
mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not recognized until the
subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June state aid payments in the

subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or more state aid June
payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. l8A:22-4.2
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EXHIBIT K.5

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHO9L" INC.
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF A}VARDS

AND F'INANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30.2012

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is zero for the special revenue fund.
See Note 2 for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the Modified Accrual basis of accounting for the
general and special revenue fund. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total

GeneralFund $ $ 6,475,917 g 6,475,917
Special Revenue Fund 547,898 547,898

Food Service Fund 260.885 3.260 264.145

Total Awards & Financial Assistance $ 808J83 S 6A19Jl1 $ 1-81-950

NOTE 4: RELATIONSHIP TO F.EDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and

state financial reports.

NOTE 5: FEDERALAND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

Camden' Promise Chaner School had no outstanding loans at June 30, 2012.

NOTE 6: OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received

and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the

amount paid by the state on behalf of the Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2012. TPAF Social

Security Contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2012.

NOTE 7: SCHOOL-WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

As the District's Federal Programs are on a targeted student group basis, there are no schoolwide programs in
the District.

NOTE 8: MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major progftims are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the Schedule of Findings and

Questioned Cost.

NOTE 9: ADJUSTMENTS

Schedule A reflects an immaterial prior year revenue adjustment of $2,679.
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EXHIBIT K.6

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTJNE 3O,2OI2

Section I - Summarry of Auditor's Results

X'inancial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Signifrcant deficiencies identifi ed?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section .510(a) of
Circular A-133?

CFDA Number(s)

84.010A
84.389

yes X no

none
yes X reported

yes X no

yes Xno

none
yes X reported

Unqualified

Unqualified

yes Xno

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

NCLB - Title I, Part A
ARRA - Title I. Part A

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $ 300.000.00
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OL2
(continued)

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $ 300.000.00

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified Opinion

Internal control over major progrrims:

EXHIBIT K.6

no

l) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Signifrcant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with NJOMB

yes X no

none
Yes X reported

ì Circular Letter 04-04

, Identification of major programs:

yes Xno

Name of State Program

Equalization Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Security Aid

GMIS Number(s)

t2-495-034-5120-078
12-495-034-5 1 20-089
t2-495-034-5120-084
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EXHIBIT K-6

CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AI\D QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI2
(continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

None
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CAMDEN'S PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 (continued)

Section III - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

FEDERAI, AWARDS

Findine: None.

STATE AWARDS:

Findine: None.

EXHIBIT K-6
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EXHIBIT K-7

CAMDENIS PROMISE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI2

This section identifies the status of prior - year findings related to the basic financial statements and Federal

and State awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 Govemment Auditing
Standards, US OMB Circular A-133 (Section .315 (a) (b)) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04.

ì

] STATUS OF PRIOR. YEAR FINDINGS

There were no findings reported in the prior year.


